AGENDA
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MONDAY, MAY 23, 2022
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website: https://www.mashpeema.gov/channel-18*

6:30 p.m. - Convene Meeting in Open Session

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE

MINUTES

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS
® 6:30 pm Pole Hearing: Pole Petition # MA2022-08 Mashpee Neck Road
Discussion and Approval of Pole Petition #MA2022-08 to Place a New Pole on Mashpee Neck Road
® 6:35 pm Public Hearing: Canonchet Avenue
®  6:40 pm Public Hearing: (Continued from March 21, 2022) : 2022 Shellfish Regulations
Discussion and Approval of Adopting the 2022 Shelifish Regulations
® Discussion and Approval of Order of Taking of Oldham Circle: DPW Director Catherine Laurent
¢ Update with Regard to Implementing a Residential Tax Exemption:
Finance Director Dawn Thayer, Treasurer/Tax Collector Craig Mayen, Assessing Director Joseph Gibbons
* Joint Base Cape Cod Briefing: JBCC Commanders

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
® Discussion and Approval of Mashpee Community Media Center (Mashpee TV) Contract
* Discussion and Approval of Amending Board of Selectmen Policy #081
“Public Participation at Public Meetings”

ADDITIONAL TOPICS
(This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)

LIAISON REPORTS

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

PUBLIC COMMENT

MASHPEE TOWN CLERK
MAY 1 92022

ADJOURNMENT S
RECEIVED BY. Y{\‘

EXECUTIVE SESSION




TOWN OF MASHPEE
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
POLE HEARING

The Town of Mashpee Board of Selectmen will conduct a pole hearing on petition #MA2022-07
from Verizon New England Inc. and Eversource Energy dba Nstar Electric Company, proposing to
place one (1) new pole 53/52 on Mashpee Neck Road. This petition is necessary to improve the
existing pole line on Mashpee Neck Road.

Said hearing will take place on Monday, May 23, 2022 at 6:30 pm in the Waquoit Meeting Room
at Mashpee Town Hall, 16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee MA 02649.

*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website*:
https://www.mashpeema.gov/channel-18

You can submit comments and questions via email to bos@mashpeema.gov prior to the
meeting date and time.

e, - TOWN OF MASHPEE
\ BOARD OF SELECTMEN, Per Order of

POLE HEARING
OLE _ Mashpee Board of Selectmen

The Town nfMashpeeBoadof

Selectmen will conduua pole .
hearing on petition #MA2022-07 from Verizon Carol A. Sherman, Chair
New England Inc. anciEvetsoumeErmnydha . X B
Netar Enlgctric Company, propasing to placs #ﬁ-.: David W. Weeden, Vice-Chair
(1) new pole 53/52 on Mashpee Neck Road. ;
S oition ts necese4F 0 ImpHE e iR ole Andrew R. Gottlieb, Clerk
line on Mashpee Neck Road. . John J. Cotton
Said hearing will take piace on Moniday, May 23, | ,
2022 at6:30 pm in the Waguoit Meeting Room at | Thomas F. O’Hara

Mashpee Town Hall, 18 Great Neck Roadﬁnﬁh
‘Mashpea MA 02648, =~ — » .
*Broadcast Live on Local Qabls Chlnml 18
“Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee
Website™:
https:/iwww.mashpeema.govichannel-18

You can submit comments and questions via
email to bos@mashpeema gov prior to the
meeting date and time.

A Per Order of
. Mashpee Board of Selectmen
<Carol A: Sherman, Chair;
David W. Weeden, Vice-Chair-
’ Andrew R. Gottlieb, Clerk
John J-Coftoni
Thomas F."O’Hara |

May 13, 2022,



TOWN OF M ASHPEE OFFICE OF SELECTMEN

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone - (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 19, 2022

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen f

From:  Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary

Re: Pole Hearing - Petition #MA2022-07 Mashpee Neck Road

Description

Discussion and adoption of the Order for Joint or Identical Pole Locations on Mashpee Neck
Road.

Background

The Town of Mashpee Board of Selectmen will conduct a pole hearing on Petition #MA2022-07
dated March 24, 2022, from Verizon New England Inc. and Eversource Energy dba Nstar Electric
Company, proposing to place one (1) new pole 53/52 on Mashpee Neck Road.

This petition does require a hearing and a notice was sent by certified mail to the abutters on
May 11, 2022.

Recommendation:

This petition is necessary to improve the existing pole line on Mashpee Neck Road, therefore it is
recommended that the Board of Selectmen adopt the order.



PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS
April 1, 2022
To the Board of Selectmen

in MASHPEE, Massachusetts

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. and EVERSOURCE ENERGY DBA NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY
request permission to locate poles, wires, cables and fixtures including the necessary anchors, guys and
other such sustaining and protecting fixtures to be owned and used in common by your petitioners, along
and across the following public way or ways:

One (1) New Pole
This petition proposes to place new - Pole 53/52 on Mashpee Neck Rd.

This petition is necessary in order te improve the existing pole line on
Mashpee Neck Rd.

Wherefore they pray that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, they be granted joint or
identical locations for and permission to erect and maintain poles, wires and cables, together with anchors,
guys and other such sustaining and protecting fixtures as they may find necessary, said poles to be erected
substantially in accordance with the plan filed herewith marked-VZ N.E. Inc. No. MA2022-07 Dated

03/24/2022.

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables and wires in the above or
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as each of
said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

Your petitioners agree that space shall be reserved and maintained for the limited purpose of
attaching one-way low voltage fire and police signaling wires owned by the municipality or governmental
entity for public safety purposes only.

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC.,

o Cin
Rights of Way- Agdht

Dated this ’ day of [E R L2022,

EVERSOURCE ENERGY dba NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY

By

epresentative

Dated this 344, day of _A pn‘ { ,2022.



PLEASE RETURN TO: Eversource Energy
Attn: Right Of Way

50 Duchaine Blvd, Rm#B2324, 2nd FL

New Bedford, MA 02745

ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS

By the Board of Selectmen of the Town of MASHPEE, Massachusetts.

Notice having been given and a public hearing held, as provided by law,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:
that VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. and EVERSOURCE ENERGY dba NSTAR

ELECTRIC COMPANY DBA EVERSOURCE ENERGY be and they are hereby granted joint
or identical locations for and permission to erect and maintain poles and their respective wires and cables to
be placed thereon, together with anchors guys and other such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said
Companies may deem necessary, in public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of

said Companies dated the 18t day of APRIL, 2022.
All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions:

Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonably straight and shall be set substantially at the points
indicated upon the plan marked-VZ N. E. Inc. No. MA2022-07 Dated 3/24/2022 - filed with said
petition.

The following are the public ways or parts of ways along which the poles above referred to may be
erected, and the number of poles, which may be erected thereon under this order:

One (1) New Pole
This petition proposes to place new - Pole 53/52 on Mashpee Neck Rd.

This petition is necessary in order to improve the existing pole line on
Mashpee Neck Rd.

Also that permission be and hereby is granted to each of said Companies to lay and maintain
underground laterals, cables and wires in the above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making
connections with such poles and buildings as each may desire for distributing purposes.

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the Board of Selectmen of the
Town of MASHPEE, Massachusetts held on the _ day of 12022,

Clerk of Selectmen

PAROW\TEMPLATES\PETITIONS\Mashpee - Mashpee Neck Rd - P53-52 - #352 - LASLOFF - MA2022-07 - Order Pole Page 1 of 2



We hereby certify thaton 2022, at o'clock m., at the
__apublic hearing was held on the petition of the

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. and EVERSOURCE ENERGY dba NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY
for permission to erect the poles, wires, cables, fixtures and connections described in the order herewith
recorded, and that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of
said hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment for
taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Companies are permitted to erect poles, wires,
cables, fixtures and connections under said order. And that thereupon said order was duly adopted.

Selectmen of the Town of MASHPEE, Massachusetts

CERTIFICATE

I'hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a joint location order and certificate of hearing
with notice adopted by the Board of Selectmen of the Town of MASHPEE, Massachusetts, on the
~dayof 2022, and recorded with the records of location orders of said Town,
Book cPage , this certified copy is made under the provisions of Chapter 166 of

General Laws and any additions thereto or amendments thereof.

Attest;

Town Clerk

PAROW\TEMPLATES\PETITIONS\Mashpee - Mashpee Neck Rd - P53-52 - #352 - LASLOFF - MA2022-07 - Order Pole Page 2 of 2



WEZGH"( PETITION PLAN

MASHPEE MA2022-07
MUNICIPALITY VZ. N.E. INC. NO.
VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC AND March 24. 2022
NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY D/B/A EVERSOURE ENERGY DATE : arch <%
SHOWING PROPOSED PLACEMENT OF ONE NEW POLE ON MASHPEE NECK RD

NORTH
\ PARCEL 90-96
352 MASHPEE NECK RD

\ P#53/52 PARCEL 90-97
: 352 MASHPEE NECK RD

&

\-
|

PARCEL 90-53
352 MASHPEE NECK RD

NOT TO SCALE
LEGEND

__________ PROPERTY LINE EXISTING JOINTLY OWNED POLE
® TO REMAIN

ESSS======—"""  EDGE OF PAVEMENT

@ PROPOSED NEW JOINTLY OWNED POLE TO
—— e —  EDGE OF ROADWAY BE INSTALLED




TOWN OF MASHPEE
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Pursuant to the Code of the Town of Mashpee §150-6.D., the Mashpee Board of Selectmen will
hold a public hearing on Monday, May 23, 2022 at 6:35 p.m., in the Waquoit Meeting Room at
Mashpee Town Hall, 16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee MA 02649. The purpose of said hearing
is to discuss the private to public road conversion of Canonchet Avenue as shown on the plans
entitled “Canonchet Avenue Road” in Mashpee MA, dated January 27, 2022, and prepared by

Cape & Islands Engineering.

Copies of the plans may be viewed in the Office of the Board of Selectmen at Mashpee Town Hall.

*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website*:
https://www.mashpeema.gov/channel-18

You can submit comments and questions via email to bos@mashpeema.gov prior to the
meeting date and time.

. -> TOWN OF MASHPEE -

o\ “BOARD OF SELECTMEN - Per Order of
_ 'puBLic HEAR!NG, Mashpee Board of Selectmen
S Nomice” T
| i A Ve DO .
‘Pursyant to the. Code.of the. Town: of Mashpee , Carol A. Sherman, Chair
§150-6 D, the. Mashpee Board of Selectmen . s ;
will hold ; publlc hearing on Monday 'May 23, | David W. Weeden' Vice-Chair
2022 ¢t 6:35 p,m:, in the Waduoit. Meeting Room, i
at- Mashpee Town Hall, 16-Gréat Neck Road Andrew R. GOtt“eb’ Clerk
North, Mashpee MA 02649, The purpose of said John J. Cotton
'k'heanng is to discuss the privateé to public rogd. ,

~ convefsion of Canorichiet Avenius as shown.on Thomas F. O’Hara

the plans-éntitied "Canonchet Avehue Roa‘d”
Zin Mashpee MA dated January 27, 2022 and.
1“_—_‘“ g M b, 0 1

prepared by Cape & lslands Englneenng
Copies ofthe plans may be.viewed in the
ofthe Board of Selectmen at Mashpee Town Hall, |
*Broatidast Live on Local Cable’ Channel 18+
*Streamed Live on the Town.of Mashpee |
Website";
hitps://www.mashpeema.govichannel-18 |
You can submit comments and questions via |
email to bos@mashpeema.gov prior to the |
meeting date and time.
Per Order of |
Mashpee Board of Selectmen |
Carol A. Sherman, Chair |
David W. Weeden, Vice-Chair
Andrew R. Go&hab C{arkj
John J. Cotton
Thomas F. O'Hara

|
|

————

May 13,2022



TowN OF MASHPEE OFFICE OF SELECTMEN

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone - (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeetna.gov

MEMORANDUM

Date:  May 18, 2022

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen g

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary

Re: Private to Public Road Conversion — Public Hearing for Canonchet Avenue

Description

Discussion of the estimate and layout of the public to private road conversion project for
Canonchet Avenue.

Background

Pursuant to the Code of the Town of Mashpee §150-6.D., the Mashpee Board of Selectmen will
hold a public hearing on Monday, May 23, 2022 at 6:35 p.m., in the Waquoit Meeting Room at
Mashpee Town Hall, 16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee MA 02649. The purpose of said hearing
is to discuss the private to public road conversion of Canonchet Avenue as shown on the plans
entitled “Canonchet Avenue Road” in Mashpee MA, dated January 27, 2022, and prepared by
Cape & Islands Engineering.

Estimated Betterment Cost:

Construction $ 211,960.00
Processing $ 5,150.00
Iinterest 5% S 10,855.50

Total $ 227,965.50 = $ 28,495.68 — Per eight (8) property owners.

Recommendation:

If the petitioners agree to move forward with the private to public road conversion of Canonchet
Avenue, petition #2 should be submitted to the Town Manager/Board of Selectmen’s office no
later than Monday, July 11, 2022 for inclusion in the October 17t" Town Meeting.



TowN OF M ASHPEE OFFICE OF SELECTMEN

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone - (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

May 5, 2022

Dear Property Owner:

Pursuant to the Code of the Town of Mashpee §150-6.D., the Mashpee Board of Selectmen will
hold a public hearing on Monday, May 23, 2022 at 6:35 p.m., in the Waquoit Meeting Room at
Mashpee Town Hall, 16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee MA 02649. The purpose of said hearing
is to discuss the private to public road conversion of Canonchet Avenue as shown on the plans
entitled “Canonchet Avenue Road” in Mashpee MA, dated January 27, 2022, and prepared by
Cape & Islands Engineering. The Selectmen and DPW Director will be available to address any
questions relating to the road taking process and the enclosed estimate. Copies of the plans may
be viewed in the Office of the Town Manager Board of Selectmen at Mashpee Town Hall.

If residents plan to move forward with the road conversion and wish to have an article placed on
the October 2022 Town Meeting Warrant, it will be necessary to submit a second petition, signed
by at least fifty percent plus one (50% + 1) of the affected property owners, to the Office of the
Town Manager/Board of Selectmen by Monday, July 11, 2022.

Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned at 508-539-1401 or by email at
scoleman@mashpeema.gov.

Sincerely,

oo b o

Stephanie A. Coleman
Administrative Secretary

Encls



CANONCHET AVENUE

ESTIMATED BETTERMENT COST

CONSTRUCTION $ 211,960.00
PROCESSING ($5,000 ENGINEERING, $150 RECORDING FEES) $ 5,150.00
SUBTOTAL $ 217,110.00
INTEREST (5%) $ 10,855.50
TOTAL $ 227,965.50
COST TO BE BORNE BY EACH OF 8 PROPERTY OWNERS $ 28,495.68

Please be advised that this amount reflects the maximum allowable charge
by the Town of Mashpee for this Betterment




fogti t
S TeSOAE0GS O YT AEv S SO N RS W — oy btiin 22 12 8,
i TR 30 08 ¥ SO e G VOO eyt b ook d o < &
1 LS00 e aniaN - - - 40
54 AN D 2100 T kil
N FNAVE TELLEAN SLLVRKIMOOS CHY VIV BHL & G2 RLSAY
AUVHIRIOO) TWLLYG 9864 DAY i1 WO GREVE SHOLLVATE ONY
& AJAUNE LEFYRLLIN ONICHO BHL NO. NV NO CEVE By Souvoot
..m ANTRAIND NO CREVE B NOHE NOLIWEMOSN BN ALNBJ0NS il
£ w m% e s S S o o
m.E B ONSH1 CIARYY THL 1YRMET20 0L B MV SH1 40 VLN BHL
m m m mmm EALON TVaangD
2l
fOMOd LYIND ¥ 20 )
poog arnbejen
_ “n - ..l\...,’.mﬂeni..l..i
: . .-al».!.!”no. ............
Py vy T
m ¥ EPYS t.m.ulilr..lha
w “ - Ninovivo
. S——
? Tl 3 ] o
3 IANIAY . Gaws  LIHONONVO ) Ll =

v b pMSyive
4200200 Ay e W — Sy
24z gﬂn\\_\
: \ y BMLIMNMGL ETE ] FTOLMY LS GRLDA

FIAJHSYN J0O NINLODIAS

“-
il

0 GELLAOTY DHONEL ) UGG KN

Joed B8 Lernos
Wond uzeseve
N




16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone — (508) 539-1409

MEMORANDUM
May 19, 2022

TO: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager
Honorable Members of the Mashpee Selectboard

FROM: Donovan McElligatt, Town of Mashpee Shellfish Warden

RE: Recommendation for Changes to Mashpee Shellfish Regulations

Description
A full review and update to the Mashpee Shellfish Regulations has been completed by the Shellfish

Division and Shellfish Commission. The Shellfish Commission voted unanimously to approve these new
regulations and forward to the Selectboard for final approval at their May 19t 2022 special meeting.
New language has been added on Page 6 that addresses inherent Tribal rights to fish for sustenance. The
new town seal has also been added to replace the outdated seal on the front of the document.

Background
A full update of the Mashpee Shellfish Regulations has been in the works for over a year. This update

was needed to bring the regulations up to date with current M.G.L. regulations, as well as bring the
regulations up to par with other cape towns. Fine schedules were also adjusted to be weighted more
heavily for repeat offenders or offenses that have a particularly significant impact to the fishery or public
health. These regulations also address current gaps in enforcement abilities for shellfish issues within
Town in order to ensure the protection of public health and sustainability in of our fisheries. The new
regulations also codify several Best Management Practices (BMP’s) for Aquaculture industry as
established by the “Best Management Practices for the East Coast Shellfish Aquaculture Industry.” These
aquaculture specific regulations will help to ensure proper and safe management of the current and future
aquaculture industry within Town.

Lastly, thru consultation with the Conservation Agent, who is also the Towns appointed Herring Warden;
a section on Herring Rules and Regulations was added as authorized under the Mashpee Town By-Law
145-1. These new herring regulations allow the Herring Warden to formally address issues that have a
history of occurring in order to protect the Town’s valuable herring runs.



Changes Made to Existing Regulations

Changes to the Shellfish Regulations are too numerous to incorporate into memo form so the below
changes represent the more significant improvements made to the regulations. For all changes
please see the attached proposed new regulations.

Catch Limit Changes:

Recreational: The proposed change would decrease the harvest limit for recreational fishermen
from two “Pecks” per week to one.

Justification: The two primary species harvested recreationally in Mashpee are oysters and
quahogs. The oyster fishery is seasonal and already limited to one “peck” per person. Quahogs are
harvested year round however, and with the current limited ability to source quahog seed this limit
reduction is needed to keep the sustainability of the Town’s recreational quahog fisheries.

Commercial: The proposed change would increase the limit that commercial fishermen can harvest
with the addition of two bushels or sorted “large” quahogs. (Any quahog over the size of littleneck
is considered “large™).

Justification: Current regulations allow licensed commercial fishermen in Mashpee to keep 3
bushels of “mixed” (various sized) quahogs per day. Commercial fishermen are economically
incentivized to keep only smaller product as it holds a higher market value. As a result the majority
of larger quahogs are thrown back during the digging process to maximize daily profit. A
proliferation of large quahogs in an area has the risk of causing “bottom stagnation,” in which
smaller new stocks of quahogs are outcompeted by the older and larger quahogs in the area. This
can result in the stagnation of a sustainable fishery. This new regulation will allow commercial
diggers to take an additional two bushels of strictly larger clams to hopefully incentivize
commercial diggers to keep larger quahogs instead of returning them to the water.

Addition of Other Regulated Species:

Other Species Regulations: The proposed regulation changes also incorporate applicable State
M.G.L. and CMR laws and regulations pertaining to other species such as Blue Crabs, Conch, and
Surf clams.

Justification: Incorporating current state laws and regulations serves as a powerful tool in order to
address compliance issues with some of the lesser known shellfish species in Town. In particular
Blue Crabs are an enormously popular recreationally fished species in Mashpee. Incorporating
these laws and regulations will give the Shellfish Division the ability to address  current issues
regarding the poaching and management of these species.



Veteran Licensing:

Veteran Shellfish licenses: A new class of Veteran Shellfish Licenses has been added to the
shellfish regulations in compliance with the 2018 “Brave Act” bill that was passed in
Massachusetts.

Justification: The Brave Act of 2018 added a provision to M.G.L Ch. 130 Sec. 52 that no
Municipality is allowed to charge an honorably discharged veteran service member a rate higher
than the current resident rate for a shellfish license. This change to the Mashpee Shellfish
Regulations formally codifies this and establishes a new shellfish license class for resident and
non-resident veterans.

Recommendation

As the Town’s Shellfish Warden, responsible for the safe and productive management of the
Town’s shellfisheries I respectfully recommend to the Board of Selectmen that they adopt these
regulations forthwith in order to ensure Mashpee’s compliance with all applicable State guidelines
and to safeguard both public health and the livelihood of independent aqua culturists in Town.

Respectfully Submitted,

Donovan McElligatt
Shellfish Warden
Town of Mashpee



CHAPTER 145 — SHELLFISH

History: Adopted by the Town of Mashpee as Ch. 4, Article 4.9, of the 1980 Code. Amendments
noted where applicable.

§145-1 Promulgation of Shellfishing and Eeling Regulations; Violations and Penalties

The Board of Selectmen are authorized, from time to time, to make regulations governing the
taking of shellfish and eels from the foreshores, flats and tidal waters of the Town of Mashpee. No
such regulations shall become effective until a public hearing has been held by the Board of
Selectmen and a public notice of the regulations adopted shall have been given. 113 The Selectmen
shall be governed by all applicable General Laws in carrying out the authority vested in them by
this chapter. Any violation of a regulation duly adopted by the Board of Selectmen shall be
punished by a fine not to exceed three hundred dollars ($300) in accordance with a schedule of
fines set forth in the regulations.

History: Amended 12-3-1984 STM, Article 50.
History: Amended 10-7-1991 ATM, Article 36, approved by Attorney General 1-7-1992.

§145-2 Appointment of Herring Wardens

The Town Manager is authorized to appoint one (1) or more Herring Wardens and is authorized,
from time to time, to make regulations concerning the opening and maintenance of ditches,
sluiceways or canals into any pond within the Town not in private possession for the introduction
and propagation in such pond or in any part thereof of herring, alewives or other swimming marine
food fish and for the creation of fisheries for the same. No such regulations shall become effective
until a public hearing has been held by the Board of Selectmen and public notice of the regulations

adopted shall have been given.

History: See Charter, Section 4-2(B).
History: Amended 12-2-1985 STM, Article 52, approved by Attorney General 2-11-1986. History:
Amended 10-17-2005 STM, Article 1, approved by Attorney General 3-16-2006.

*DRAFT 2022 Town of Mashpee Shellfish Regulations* 1

L8



2022 DRAFT
TOWN OF MASHPEE
SHELLFISH
REGULATIONS

PLEASE READ THIS DOCUMENT

IT IS YOUR RESONSIBILITY TO KNOW THE RULES AND
REGULATIONS GOVERNING OUR SHELLFISHERY

Chapter 145-1: All persons shall read, or listen to a reading of, and understand
the Mashpee Shellfish Regulations before shellfishing.

The Mashpee Selectboard hereby issues the following regulations for shellfishing in the Town of
Mashpee as authorized by Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 130, and Section 52. These
regulations are effective as of and remain in effect until further notice. These regulations
supersede all previous regulations, which are hereby rescinded.

*DRAFT 2022 Town of Mashpee Shellfish Regulations* 2



Adoption of regulations; posting of changes.

A. These regulations are made by the Selectboard of the Town of Mashpee, under the authority
of General Laws, Chapter 130, and the Town of Mashpee By-Laws. These regulations shall
supersede and replace any former shellfish regulations and shall continue in force until
rescinded or replaced by the Selectboard, or until the Selectboard’s authority to make and

enforce such shellfish regulations has been repealed.

B. These regulations are subject to change from time to time and said changes will be posted at
the Town Clerk's Office bulletin board, the Shellfish Division Offices, and the Natural

Resources website.

C. All persons shall read, or listen to a reading of, and understand the Mashpee Shellfish
Regulations before shellfishing in the Town.

Definitions.
As used in this chapter, the following terms shall have the meanings indicated:

ANNUAL REPORT - A report that must be submitted to the Town every year before February
28", which includes the total number of each kind of shellfish planted, produced or marketed
during the preceding year upon or from a licensed aquaculture area, and an estimate of the total
number of each kind of shellfish at the time of such report, planted or growing thereon MGL
Chapter 130; Section 65).

APPRENTICE COMMERCIAL SHELLFISHING PERMIT — Granted under the authority of the
Shellfish Warden to a resident child under the age of 16 for the purpose of assisting a sponsor
Town of Mashpee commercial shellfish permit holder.

AQUACULTURE LICENSE- An authorization, granted by a vote of the Selectboard, to utilize a
specific tract of land under coastal waters: (1) to plant and grow shellfish using in-bottom or off-
bottom culture; (2) to place shellfish in or under protective devices affixed directly to the tidal flats
or land under Mashpee’s coastal waters out to three miles from the Town coastline, such as boxes,
pens, trays, bags or nets; (3) to harvest and take legal shellfish; (4) to plant cultch for the purpose
of catching shellfish seed; and (5) to grow shellfish by means of racks, rafts or floats (MGL Chapter

130; Section 57).
BATCH — All shellfish in each separate container.

BLOOD ARK CLAM AND PONDEROUS ARK CLAM - Bivalves of the species Anadara ovalis
and Noetia ponderosa are some of the few marine mollusks having red blood, due to the presence
of hemoglobin. Their shells. grow to a length of approximately two or three inches and are fairly
thick and sturdy. Each of the two valves has approximately 35 radiating ribs. The complete bivalve,
when viewed from the end, is heart-shaped.

BUSHEL — Except as otherwise noted, the quantity contained in a tote basket measuring 2,746
cubic inches in volume. Shellfish shall be level with the top of said tote basket.

JERK RAKE (BULLRAKE)- A T-handled hand-held and hauled implement used for the
harvesting of shellfish. It shall be 12 inches or wider and have a fixed basket and teeth.

CALENDAR WEEK — Seven full days beginning on any Sunday and ending on the following
Saturday.

*DRAFT 2022 Town of Mashpee Shellfish Regulations* 3



CHANNEL- The area marked by U.S. Coast Guard navigation buoys or Town PATON’s
indicating a navigable way of passage.
COMMERCIAL FISHERMAN — Any person who sells or offers for sale, shellfish, sea worms
or eels, for cash or other consideration.

COMMERCIAL SHELLFISH PERMIT— Granted under the aﬁthority of the Selectboard, for the
taking of shellfish for sale or other consideration.

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS COMMERCIAL SHELLFISHING PERMIT —
A permit issued by the Division of Marine Fisheries and defined in General Laws, Chapter 130, §

80.
CONCH — Those species of whelk known as Busycon carica (knobbed whelk) and
Busycotypus canaliculatus (channeled whelk).

CMR - Code of Massachusetts Regulations.
CULL — To sort and measure shellfish; separate seed from adult stock and replant seed.

DOMICILE — That place where (a person) has his true, fixed and permanent home and principal
residential establishment, and to which whenever he is absent he has the intention of returning

FAMILY — All those persons of the immediate family (spouse or partner and any unmarried
children and grandchildren under the age of 18) domiciled and living under the same roof.

HARVEST — To catch, dig, take or attempt to catch, or take any fish, shellfish or bait.

HINGE WIDTH — The distance between the convex apex of the right shell and the convex apex
of the left shell.

HYDRAULIC METHOD — The taking or attempt to take shellfish by means of water pressure
pumped through a single pipe (wand), manifold or other device approved by the Shellfish Division,
said pressure being supplied by a mechanical pump. The hydraulic method includes the raking or
collection of shellfish dislodged from the bottom via said water pressure.

LAND or LANDING — To transfer the catch of fish or shellfish from any vessel to any other
vessel or from the waters, flats or any vessel onto any land, pier, wharf, dock or other artificial
structure.

MASTER PERMIT — A permit allowing the commercial harvest of scallops, clams, mussels and
eels from contaminated areas for relay or depuration granted by the State.

PECK — The quantity contained in a standard metal wire peck basket, level with the top of said
peck basket. Said quantity shall not exceed 10 quarts (672 cubic inches) dry measure. The said
peck basket shall be the only authorized container allowed to recreationally harvest and contain
shellfish unless another container is authorized by the Shellfish Warden.

RECREATIONAL PERMIT — A permit granted under the authority of the Selectboard for the
taking of shellfish for noncommercial domestic use only.

RESIDENT — Resident real estate taxpayers, year-round tenants, non-seasonal tenants (with

tenancies of six months or more of the calendar year) of residential dwellings located within the
Town of Mashpee.

*DRAFT 2022 Town of Mashpee Shellfish Regulations* 4



PROOF OF RESIDENCY — Current real estate tax bill, non-seasonal lease or, valid
Massachusetts operator's license, or any other ID issued by the Massachusetts Registry of Motor
Vehicles, in combination with Massachusetts motor vehicle registration, both listing a residential
dwelling within the Town of Mashpee. The address of a post office box is not acceptable as proof

of residency.
SEED CLAM — Soft shell clams measuring less than two inches in the longest diameter.

SEED OYSTER — Oyster measuring less than three inches in the longest diameter.

SEED BAY SCALLOP — Bay scallops which do not have a well-defined raised annual growth
line on the shell.

SEED QUAHOG — Quahog measuring less than one inch shell thickness (hinge width).

SHELLFISH — Includes, but not limited to, clams, quahogs, mussels, oysters, scallops, razor
clams or razor fish, sea clams, sea scallops, sea quahogs, conchs and whelks.

145.1 Purpose of Regulations

The purpose of these regulations is to foster, protect and preserve Mashpee's shellfish resources
and habitats, to maintain and improve conditions permitting sustainable, productive shellfishing
and aquaculture, to ensure equitable use of the resource for all persons legally engaged in these
activities, and to provide appropriate protection for the reasonable and legitimate interests of all
others affected by shellfishing. To that end, these regulations supplement and are consistent with
the requirements of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, including Massachusetts General Law
Chapter 130, Title 322 Code of Massachusetts Regulations, applicable orders and directives issued
by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries, and the current Best
Management Practices for the Shellfish Culture Industry in Southeastern Massachusetts,

developed by SEMAC (Southeastern Massachusetts Aquaculture Center).

General Provisions

145.2.1 Poaching
Any unauthorized person who poaches or otherwise disturbs any shellfish in any amount

or in any location shall be subject to criminal penalties and potential civil penalties (See
MGL Chapter 130, §§ 9, 15A, 17D, 24, 27, 66.)

145.2.2 Daily Time Limits
No person shall harvest, pick, dig, pile, take or carry away any shellfish from the waters
of the Town, by any method between one half (1/2) hour after sunset and one half (1/2)
hour before sunrise. (MGL Chapter 130; Section 68)

145.2.3 No Same Day Landings in Excess of Daily Limit
No person shall come ashore with shellfish and return to the waters of the Town on the
same day for the purpose of taking additional shellfish in excess of the daily permit limit.

145.2.4 Disturbance of Grant by Other than Licensee
No one may in any way disturb the growth or arrangement of shellfish on a licensed area,
or work a dredge, or use any other implements to harvest shellfish, or discharge any
substance which may directly injure the shellfish upon a licensed area, or willfully damage,
remove or tie up to any of a grant's designating boundary markers, without the express
consent of the licensee. No one, while upon or sailing over any such licensed acreage may
have overboard any implement for the taking of shellfish, under any pretense or purpose
whatever, without the expressed consent of the licensee. (See MGL Chapter 130; Section

66 and Section 67)
*DRAFT 2022 Town of Mashpee Shellfish Regulations* 5




145.2.5 Inspection on Demand
All persons harvesting, carrying away or otherwise having in their possession shellfish or

marine organisms of any kind, in a boat, container or vehicle shall exhibit all such shellfish
for inspection on demand by any Shellfish Officers, Natural Resource Officers or any other
duly authorized agents.

145.2.6 Areas Restricted to Use by Permit Class
No holder of a commercial permit shall take shellfish from an area reserved for the holders

of noncommercial permits and vice-versa.

145.3 Recreational Shellfishery

145.3.1 Classes of recreational shellfishing permits, licensing requirements and conditions.
Licenses shall be subject to fees that could change annually.

A. Resident recreational permits: Those who pay real estate taxes or are Residents, as defined
herein, of the Town of Mashpee are entitled to 2 Town of Mashpee recreational shellfishing
permit. This permit also allows the taking of sea worms, and eels for noncommercial
purposes.

1. Family recreational permit: issued on the basis of one per Resident over
the age of 18 with a max of two per Family, as defined herein,

2. Nonresident recreational permit: issued to an individual, regardless of
residency. The same conditions as Resident recreational permits apply,
with the exception of the requirement of Town of Mashpee residency.

3. Senior recreational permit: issued to an individual who has attained the
age of 65 and is a legal Resident of, or pays real estate taxes to, the Town
of Mashpee; two permits per Family, as defined herein.

4. Veteran recreational permit: issued to a resident of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts who is a veteran, as defined by MGL c. 4, § 7, cl. 43rd, as
amended by the Acts of 2005, Chapter 130. The same conditions as
Resident recreational permits apply, with the exception of the requirement
of Town of Mashpee residency.

145.3.2 Permit conditions.

A. Permit expiration date: Recreational permits expire on March 31st, each year, except as
otherwise noted.

B. Unlawful harvest without a recreational permit: No person shall take or attempt to take
shellfish or sea worms within the Town of Mashpee unless he or she is in possession of a
valid Town of Mashpee shellfish permit or is otherwise legally entitled to engage in such
activity, including Native Americans with valid tribal identification cards who assert
aboriginal rights to harvest for sustenance purposes.

C. Prohibition of sale of shellfish: No person shall sell or offer for sale, for money or other
consideration, any shellfish, sea worms, herring or eels, taken under a recreational permit.

D. Transfer of permit: The Town of Mashpee shellfish permit is not transferable. An illegally
transferred permit shall be considered invalid and revoked.

E. Child under 12: No person (child) under the age of 12 years shall be allowed to use the
recreational permit unless accompanied by an adult with a valid shellfish permit.

*DRAFT 2022 Town of Mashpee Shelifish Regulations* 6



F. Guests of a recreational permit holder: A recreational permit holder may take guests to dig
with them as long as only one weekly limit is taken. One limit per permit is allowed. The
permit holder must be present and is responsible for any violations against the shellfish

rules and regulations by the guest(s).
G. The Town of Mashpee shellfish permit shall be visibly displayed to the
Shellfish Warden, Deputy Shellfish Warden or Natural Resource Officer upon request.
H. Landing restriction: All shellfish harvested under a recreational permit shall be landed in

the Town of Mashpee.

145.3.3 Harvest time restrictions.

A. Harvest days. Shellfish taken under a recreational permit may be harvested on any day
of the week. The shellfishing calendar week consists of seven full days beginning on any
Sunday and ending on the following Saturday.

B. Other harvest day restrictions.
(1) Scallops. (See scallop regulations.)

(2) Oysters. Season dates will be posted annually at Mashpee Neck Landing and the
Shellfish Division Website.

C. Harvest hours. No person shall take or attempt to take shellfish or sea worms during the
nighttime hours, between sunset and sunrise.

145.3.4 Harvest limits.

A. With the exception of scallops, the total amount of shelifish taken on a recreational permit
in any one week shall not exceed one peck. The recreational weekly limit for the following

species of shellfish, worms and eels, in season, shall be;
1.Soft shell clams: one level peck, as defined.
2.Quahogs: one level peck, as defined.
3.Mussels: one level peck, as defined.

4.Sea scallops: one level bushel, as defined.
5.Sea clams: one level bushel, as defined.

6.Oysters: limits will be posted annually.
7.Razor clams: one level peck, as defined.
8.Jackknife clams: one level peck, as defined.
9.Sea worms: not more than 100.

10. Eels: 5 per day.

*DRAFT 2022 Town of Mashpee Shellfish Regulations* 7



B. Authorized recreational shellfish container: All shellfish harvested under a recreational

shellfishing permit shall be harvested and contained in a standard metal wire peck basket
as defined. No other containers are allowed unless approved by the Shellfish Warden or a

Deputy Shellfish Warden.

145.3.4 Minimum size limits,

A. Shellfish shall be culled and all seed returned to the waters and flats immediately.
Persons shall not take or have in their possession (in basket, bucket, bag or other container):

DA W

0 20 N o

Soft shell clams less than two inches in longest diameter

Quahogs less than one inch shell thickness (hinge width)

Bay scallops without a well-defined raised annual growth ring

Blue or Ribbed mussels less than two inches in longest diameter

Sea scallops less than 3 1/2 inches in diameter from the hinge to the outer edge to the
amount of more than 10% of the entire lot. This tolerance of 10% shall be determined
by numerical count taken at random of not less than one peck nor more than four pecks
of the entire lot.

Sea clams less than five inches in longest diameter

Oysters less than three inches in longest

Eels or elvers less than nine inches in total length.

Blue Crabs less than 5 inches Spine to Spine

145.3.5 Gear restrictions and regulations.

L.

Clams and razor clams may be taken with a standard clam hoe (rake) or hand plunger.
No shovels, forks or other devices or materials shall be used, unless approved by the

Shellfish Division.

Quahogs and oysters may be taken by hand, rakes, tongs, and dipnet. A bullrake or jerk
rake may only be used in the Commercial Fishery. No other device may be used, unless
approved by Shellfish Division.

Eels and elvers may be taken by pots, spears or angling. A recreational shellfish permit
must be in possession; the limit for recreational permit holders is 10 pots; all pots and
buoys are to be marked with the permit holder's name, and buoys must be painted bright

green.

Skin or scuba diving. All people’s skin or scuba diving for shellfish shall display the
diver-down flag and, upon request, produce a Town of Mashpee shellfish permit.

145.3.6 Shellfishery conservation and management,

1.

Temperature restriction. Dry digging for soft shell clams and quahogs is prohibited when
the air temperature is 28° F. or below.

Backfilling of dig holes. All dig sites shall be backfilled when dry digging all shellfish.

Mainland thatch conservation. The digging of shellfish in the thatch (grass) on the
mainland shore is prohibited. Shucking restriction. All shellfish harvested shall be brought

ashore in the shell.

*DRAFT 2022 Town of Mashpee Shellfish Regulations* 8



Wet storage prohibition. The wet storage of shellfish in the Town of Mashpee waters is
prohibited. The fine for violation of this section is $200.

Transport of seed restriction. No person shall transport or move seed clams, quahogs,
oysters or scallops.

Area closures. No person shall take or attempt to take shellfish from a closed area.
Shellfishing for any purpose is prohibited in these areas. (See also shellfish area status.)
Areas may be posted closed from time to time by the Shellfish Division due to high
concentrations of seed, point source pollution or health hazard, propagation projects or
other purpose. The taking of shellfish from these areas is prohibited. Also, the taking of
shellfish from any shellfish culturing gear or tampering with said gear deployed by public
and/or private entities on approved designated areas is prohibited. Said approved
designated areas shall be considered closed areas.

Inspections. All shellfish, eels, lobsters, crab and sea worms harvested in the Town of
Mashpee are subject to inspection. Failure to display shellfish upon demand of enforcement

personnel shall be a violation.

Destruction of shellfish or shellfish habitat. The willful destruction of shellfish and/ or
shellfish habitat is prohibited and shall be punishable by a fine up to $300 per incident, and
$300 per day for any such destruction which continues over more than a twenty-four-hour

period of time.

145.3.7 Recreational scallop regulations.

L.

Closed season. The harvest of scallops shall be closed (prohibited) effective April 1
annually, MGL C. 130, § 71. Open season will be posted annually,

Recreational harvest limit. One peck per week may be harvested.

Minimum size limit. Only scallops with a well-defined raised annual growth ring may
be taken; all other scallops will be considered seed scallops and must be returned to the
water immediately, with one exception provided in 322 CMR 6.11. This exception states
bay scallops that have a well-defined raised annual growth line located less than 10
millimeters (mm) from the hinge of the shell shall be lawful to harvest and possess if the
shell height is at least 63.5 millimeters or 2.5 inches. It shall not be unlawful to have in
possession seed scallops unavoidably left in the catch after it has been culled.

4. Gear restriction. Scallops may be taken by hand, rake, dip net and dragging in all
areas that are not closed to dragging, In such areas closed to dragging, they may be taken
by hand, dip net, rakes and diving. No other devices may be used.

145.3.8 Regulations pertaining to other species.

145.3.8 Herring and alewife rules and regulations

1. It shall be unlawful hereunder for any person to harvest, possess or sell river herring
in the Town of Mashpee or in waters under the jurisdiction of the Commonwealth of

Massachusetts unless said person is otherwise legally entitled to engage in such
activity, including Native Americans with valid tribal identification cards who assert

aboriginal rights to take river herring for sustenance purposes.

*DRAFT 2022 Town of Mashpee Shellfish Regulations* 9



Conservation. Throwing objects into the water and/or malicious destruction of the
herring and alewives is prohibited.

Unauthorized alteration of herring runs. No person shall tamper with, adjust or destroy
any structure provided for the passage of herring and alewives unless authorized by

the Herring Warden.

The penalty for violation of any of these regulations shall be $100. Possession of
river herring shall carry the penalty of $50 per fish, each fish constituting a separate
offense.

145.3.8.2 Edible Crab regulation

A.

Blue crab: 5 in shell width (spine to spine)  Egg-bearers cannot be taken, Limit of
25 crabs/day. No permit required unless using traps or SCUBA. Closed season on
harvest is January 01-April 30, inclusive. Closed season on trap gear is November 1
- May 15, inclusive.

* Prohibition: Using traps to fish for blue crabs and retaining blue crabs taken by
trap gear is prohibited. Only actively fished gear may be fished for blue crabs, This
includes trot lines, dip nets, and collapsible traps.

Other edible crabs: 50 crabs total per day (including up to 25 blue)—other
regulations are the same as for blue crab. Closed season on harvest is January 01-
April 30, inclusive. Closed season on trap gear is November 1 - May 15, inclusive.
Invasive crabs: In order to harvest green crabs, you must obtain a Letter of
Authorization (LOA) from the Division of Marine Fishery’s. Closed season on
harvest is January 01-April 30, inclusive. Closed season on trap gear is November 1
- May 15, inclusive.

For recreational rules and regulations pertaining to other species including conch, whelk, ocean

quahog, sea
130 and Titl
pertaining to

scallop, lobster, crabs and sea urchins, refer to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter
e 322 Code of Massachusetts Regulations. All laws within Ch. 130 and CMR 322
salt water fisheries are hereby incorporated by reference into these Regulations.

145.4 Commercial Shellfishing

145.4.1 Classes of permits and permit conditions.

1. Town of Mashpee commercial shellfishing permits are granted under the authority of the
Selectboard for the taking of shellfish for sale or other consideration, issued to persons,
other than aliens, having attained their 16th birthday and who are domiciled in the Town
of Mashpee. When the holder of a Town of Mashpee commercial shellfish permit is no
longer domiciled in the Town of Mashpee, said Town of Mashpee commercial shellfish

permit shall be void.

a.

Limitation of available licenses. Commercial shellfishing licenses shall be issued
each year only to commercial shellfish license holders of the preceding year who
apply for license renewal. Commercial shellfish license renewals must be applied

for between January 1 and January 31.

*DRAFT 2022 Town of Mashpee Shellfish Regulations* 10



b. Commonwealth of Massachusetts commercial shellfishing permit.

This permit is required by Massachusetts General Law to dig or take shellfish
within the Commonwealth of Massachusetts for commercial purposes and required
prior to issuance of the Town of Mashpee commercial shellfish permit.

c. Town of Mashpee commercial shellfishing permit fee: $125
d. Commercial shellfishing permits expire on March 31 each year,

€. Unlawful harvest without a commercial shellfishing permit. No person shall take or
attempt to take shellfish for sale or other commercial purpose, unless said person is
the holder of a valid Town of Mashpee commercial shellfish permit. It shall be
prima facie evidence that persons shellfishing on a Town of Mashpee commercial
shellfish permit are utilizing said permit for commercial purposes, and are subject
to all regulations governing such use. This shall not apply to holders while on their

licensed site.

f. Catch report. A catch report for the calendar year shall be submitted to the Shellfish
Division, on forms provided, no later than January 15 annually. Failure to submit a
catch report will result in a fine of no more than $300, as per the determination of
the Shellfish Division, and may result in a suspension of the Town of Mashpee
commercial shellfish permit for one year, commencing the next commercial permit
year (April 1 to March 31).

145.4.2 Commerecial shellfishing permit application procedure

1. Each applicant for a Town of Mashpee commercial shellfish permit shall fill out and submit
an application form, provided by the Town Clerk’s Office, with an application fee of $5;
said application fee is not refundable but will be applied to the permit fee when said permit
is picked up. Attached to the application shall be a copy of:

a. Commonwealth of Massachusetts commercial shellfish permit, valid for the year
being applied for.

b. Documentation to verify the applicant is domiciled in the Town of Mashpee. This
may be current real estate tax, mortgage or lease and copy of motor vehicle
registration. (A driver's license is not proof of domicile.) The burden of proof is on

the applicant.
c. Validated catch report stub from the year previous to the year being applied for.

2. Application window. Each applicant for a Town of Mashpee commercial permit must apply
for said permit between January 1 and J anuary 31 annually. Applications will not be
accepted after January 31 without written request to the Shellfish Division that establishes
significant personal hardship that precluded a timely application. After paying the initial
application fee of $5 for the commercial permit, the applicant must pick up and tender the
balance of the permit fee within 90 days after the application deadline.

*DRAFT 2022 Town of Mashpee Shelifish Regulations* 11



3.

Address change. Should any commercial permit holders address change during the
commercial permit year, he/she must notify the Shellfish Division Office, in writing, of
said address change.

145.4.3 General commercial shellfishing.

1.

2.

No person shall take or attempt to take shellfish or sea worms during the nighttime hours,
between sunset and 1/2 hour before sunrise.
Tagging shellfish and display of shellfish permit.

a. The regulations for tagging shellfish set forth in 322 CMR 16.03 are hereby
incorporated and made a part hereof.,

All shellfish, commercial permits and licenses shall be displayed for inspection upon
demand of a Shellfish Warden, Deputy Shellfish Warden, or Town of Mashpee Natural

Resource Officers.

No person shall possess shellfish in excess of daily commercial limit while in or on the
waters of the Town of Mashpee or while landing their catch.

After the completion of harvest, all shellfish harvested in the Town of Mashpee under a
commercial permit shall be landed at a Town landing. The word "landed" as used herein
shall mean the location where shellfish are removed from the shoreline to any point of land

above the mean high-water line.

A commercial shellfish permit holder shall not take in any one day shellfish in excess of
the commercial quantity allowed by statute or regulation, regardless of the fact that he or a
member of his Family may hold a Family shellfish permit,

The wet storage of shellfish in Town of Mashpee waters is prohibited. The fine for wet
storage is $200.
All persons engaged in skin- or scuba-diving for the commercial harvest of shellfish shall

display the diver-down flag and, upon request, and produce a Town of Mashpee
commercial shellfish permit.

Hydraulic method or hand plunger shall be used to harvest subtidal soft-shell clams,
Jackknife clams and common razor clams. The harvest of other species of shellfish

utilizing the hydraulic method is prohibited.

145.5 Commercial Soft-Shell Clam Shellfishing

145.5.1 Other applicable regulations; minimum size limit; harvest limit,

1.

All commercial shellfishing permit conditions, general commercial shellfishing rules and
regulations, and shellfishery conservation and management regulations apply. In addition,
the following conditions, rules, and regulations apply.

*DRAFT 2022 Town of Mashpee Shellfish Regulations* 12



2. Minimum size limit. Shellfish shall be culled and all seed returned to the waters and flats

immediately. Persons shall not take or have in their possession (in basket, bucket, bag or
other container) sofi-shell clams less than two inches in longest diameter to the amount of

more than 5% of any batch.

Commercial soft-shell clam harvest limit. The total daily limit of soft-shell clams
commercial harvest shall not exceed three level tote baskets, as defined.

Gear restriction. Pumps shall not exceed eight horsepower and shall be equipped with
proper muffler and exhaust system. Pumps shall be mounted low in the boat to limit noise.

145.6 Commercial Quahog Shellfishing

145.6.1 Other applicable regulations.

1.

All commercial shellfishing permit conditions, general commercial shellfishing rules and
regulations and shellfishery conservation and management regulations apply. In addition
the following conditions, rules and regulations apply:

a Littleneck: greater than or equal to one-inch hinge width; less than 2 1/2
inches in longest diameter.

b Cherrystone: greater than or equal to 2 1/2 inches; less than three inches in
longest diameter.

¢ Chowder: greater than or equal to three inches in longest diameter.

Shellfish shall be culled and all seed returned to the waters and flats immediately. Persons
shall not take or have in their possession (in basket, bucket, bag or other container) quahogs
less than one inch shell thickness (hinge width) to the amount of more than 5% of any

batch.

Quahogs may be commercially harvested by hand, rakes, tongs, dipnet and bullrake. No
other device may be used, unless approved by the Shellfish Division

All helpers actively assisting a commercially licensed shellfisherman harvesting quahogs
are not required to hold a valid Massachusetts commercial shellfish and sea worms permit.
Said helper shall be allowed to cull and sort the quahog catch and return seed to the water.
Said helper shall not be allowed to harvest quahogs. All helpers must present their valid
Massachusetts commercial shellfish and sea worms permit, in person, to the Shellfish
Division office prior to initially assisting a commercially licensed shellfisherman.

The total daily limit of littleneck, cherrystone or mixed (littleneck/cherrystone) shall not
exceed three level tote baskets, as defined. The total daily limit of all quahogs (i.e.,
littlenecks, cherrystones and chowders) shall not exceed five level tote baskets in any
combination. Chowder quahogs shall be culled and bagged separately from littlenecks and
cherrystones prior to landing, if the total catch exceeds three tote baskets,

*DRAFT 2022 Town of Mashpee Shelfish Regulations* 13



145.7.1
1.

20

145.7 Commercial Scallop Shellfishing

Other applicable regulations.

All commercial shellfishing permit conditions, general commercial shellfishing rules and
regulations, and shellfishery conservation and management regulations apply. In addition,
the following conditions, rules and regulations apply.

Scallops may be commercially harvested daily, Saturday thru Sunday.

The harvest of scallops shall be prohibited from April 1 through October 1 annually per
MGL C. 130, § 71. Open season will be posted annually.

Harvest limits will be posted annually at the Town Clerk’s Office, the Town of Mashpee
Natural Resources website, and at Town owned bulletin boards at Town landings.

Only scallops with a well-defined raised annual growth ring may be taken; all other
scallops will be considered seed scallops and must be returned to the water immediately.
However, it shall not be unlawful to have in possession seed scallops unavoidably left in
the catch after it has been culled to the amount of not more than 5% of the total catch
remaining.

Scallops may be taken by hand, rake, dip net and dragging in all areas that are not closed
to dragging. In such areas closed to dragging, they may be taken by hand, dip net, rakes
and diving. No other devices may be used.

No drags or dredges shall exceed 32 inches in width.

No dragging shall be permitted in any of the Town of Mashpee’s embayments or saltwater
rivers or ponds. Dragging is only permitted in Nantucket Sound.

All helpers actively helping a commercially licensed shell fisherman, harvesting scallops,
shall be required to hold a valid Massachusetts commercial shellfish and sea worms
permit. However, no such permit is required to operate the boat. All helpers must present
their valid Massachusetts commercial shellfish and sea worms permit, in person, to the
Shellfish Division Office prior to initially helping a commercially licensed shell

fisherman.

10. There shall be not more than two harvest limits allowed per boat for commercial permit

11.

145.8.1

It shall be unlawful for the holder of any type of permit to sell or offer for sale, or transfer
their catch, unless landed ashore.

145.8 Commercial Shellfishing and Fishing Regulations for Other Species

Applicability of other regulations.

All commercial shellfishing permit conditions, general commercial shellfishing rules and
regulations, and shellfishery conservation and management regulations (M.G.L. Ch. 130
and CMR 322) apply for each species. In addition, the following conditions, rules, and
regulations apply for the individual species as listed.

145.8.2 Commercial jackknife clam and common razor clam shellfishing,

Commercial jackknife clam (Tagelus plebeius) and common razor clam (Ensis directus)
harvest limit. The total commercially harvested daily limit of either species shall not exceed
one level tote basket , whether harvested in the areas open for commercial harvest

145.8.3Commercial oyster shellfishing.

The commercial harvest of oysters is prohibited in the Town of Mashpee, except for
licensed Aquaculturists on their licensed sites.
*DRAFT 2022 Town of Mashpee Shellfish Regulations* 14



145.8.4 Commercial elver and eel fishing,

1.

2.

It is unlawful for a person to take or possess elvers or eels of a size less than nine inches
in total length.

No person shall take or attempt to take eels for the purpose of sale or any commercial
purpose unless he or she is the holder of a Town of Mashpee commercial permit
endorsed for ecls.

No person shall take or attempt to take eels, Anquilla rostrates, by any contrivance other
than by pots, spears or angling. The use of eel pots with a wire mesh size smaller than
172 inch by 1/2 inch is prohibited.

All buoys will be painted the Town eel fishery color, bright red, the Town Shelifish
permit number shall be displayed on all buoys. A colored stripe may be added for

identification.
Pots shall not be set in navigable marked channels. No person shall fish in excess of 2

pots.
Freshwater eeling. Commercial eeling in freshwater is allowed by special state permit.
A valid Massachusetts fishing license is also required

145.9 Shellfish Area Status

Periodically updated shellfish area maps and shellfish area openings and closures are
available online at: Town of Mashpee Natural Resources: Shellfish Division page

Shellfish maps displayed on this web site are to illustrate written geographical definitions
of shellfish areas, as defined by the Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries and the
Town of Mashpee Shellfish Division. In the field, signposts, buoys and landmarks are
used to assist in the demarcation of written geographical definitions of shellfish areas,
Check with the Shellfish Division Hotline (508) 539-1400 ext. 8592 to verify shellfish
area closures. The harvest of shellfish is prohibited in those areas posted by the Shellfish
Division, regardless of the fact that weather or man may from time to time remove
signage. If an area has been posted and signage is missing, notify the Shellfish Division.

145.10 Aquaculture License Regulations

145.10.1 Proof of residency required.

Aquaculture licenses, herein referred to as the "license," will be issued only to Town of
Mashpee residents who prove to the satisfaction of the Selectboard, as licensing authority,
that they are a bona fide, principally domiciled Resident of the Town of Mashpee and have
been principally domiciled within the Town for at least 12 consecutive months prior to the
date of application. Two forms of written proof of residency are required; tax bills paid by
the applicant, rent receipts with accompanying lease agreement, utility bills paid by the
applicant, driver's license, car registration issued to the applicant, etc., may serve as proof.
All local tax obligations must be paid in full in order for an application to be considered in
accordance with MGL c. 40, § 57. The license for any area licensed subsequent to the
adoption of these rules and regulations shall be forfeited if the holder of the license, herein
referred to as the "licensee," ceases to be a bona fide, principally domiciled Resident of the
Town of Mashpee. Annual documentation to verify the licensee is principally domiciled in
the Town of Mashpee is required. This may be a current real estate tax bill, mortgage
statement or residential lease and copy of motor vehicle registration. (A driver's license is

*DRAFT 2022 Town of Mashpee Shellfish Regulations* 15



not valid proof of domicile.) The burden of proof is on the licensee and shall be included
with the annual license fee, due by February 28th each year.

145.10.2 Moratorium on issuances of new licenses.
The Selectboard may, in its discretion, issue a moratorium on the issuance of new
licenses at any time when such action is deemed appropriate and in the best interests of
the Town's shellfisheries.

145.10.3 Compliance with all laws required; approval of license.
The approval of any aquaculture license shall be subject to all federal, state and Jocal laws,
rules and regulations, as in force and as may be amended from time to time. The licensee
shall comply with all such rules and regulations pertaining to the operation of an
aquaculture license in the state of Massachusetts. Failure to comply with any of the
aforementioned laws, rules and regulations shall be cause to revoke the license,

145.10.4 Exclusivity of license; subleasing prohibited; transfer of license.
Licenses are issued to and for the exclusive use of the licensee, who may contract with or
employ others to work for the licensee. Subleasing of the licensed area or portion thereof
is prohibited. Licenses are renewable, heritable, and transferable, subject to the
Selectboard’s written approval and pursuant to applicable provisions of Massachusetts
General Law Chapter 130. Licenses are transferable only after five years from the original
license issuance date, subject to review by the Shellfish Division for reporting requirements
and production standards and pursuant to Massachusetts General Law Chapter 130. A
licensee proposing to transfer his or her license shall first notify the Shellfish Warden in
writing that he/she no longer wishes to operate the license and requests a transfer of his/her
licensed area to a designated recipient. Such recipient shall thereupon file an application.
Thereafter, the application shall be treated, insofar as apt, as a new application. If, however,
the licensee is under any pending investigations or violations, the license may not be

transferred.

145.10.5 Changes to original plans.

All proposed changes to the original working plans as described in the original application,
and all additions of material investments, which may include, but are not limited to, rafts,
floats, racks, cages, trays, nets, etc., must be submitted in writing to the Shellfish Division
and if in the discretion of the Shellfish Division changes are such that further review is
warranted then the Shellfish Division may recommend to the Conservation Commission if
applicable that further review of the proposed change take place and the Shellfish Warden,
upon review of the proposed change may approve or deny said proposed change.

145.10.6 New license period; renewal.
A new license shall be issued for a period not to exceed five years, and for a total maximum
area not to exceed two acres. The licensee may apply for renewal of the license at any time
within two years prior to the expiration date of the license. The Selectboard shall review,
approve, or deny the licensee's request for renewal within 60 days after receipt of the

renewal request.

*DRAFT 2022 Town of Mashpee Shellfish Regulations* 16



145.10.7 Acreage limitation.
The maximum total acreage licensed to any licensee shall not exceed two acres. This
acreage limitation does not apply to any existing so-called grant (now referred to as a
"license") which is in excess of two acres and will not prevent the grant holder (now
referred to as the "licensee") from future renewals, provided that said licensee abides by
all other applicable regulations set forth herewith.

145.10.8 License fee.
An annual license fee of $25 per acre, or any part thereof, shall be paid to the Town by the
licensee upon the issuance of the license and, thereafter, on or before F ebruary 28th of each
year. If the fee is not paid within 30 days after it becomes due, the license shall be forfeited.
A full production report is required to be submitted to the Shellfish Division for approval

prior to the yearly renewal.

145.10.9 Reasonable production value.
An annual review of each license will be conducted by the Shellfish Division in order to

determine reasonable production value. If, after the third year of a new license, any licensee
cannot show that a reasonable amount of shellfish product has been produced on the license
during the preceding year, the license shall be forfeited. For purposes stated herein,
“reasonable amount of shellfish product" shall mean not less than $5,000 per acre per year
based upon market value. This amount is subject to change with inflation rates. Failure of
the licensed shellfish product to meet such a value shall result in a forfeit of the shellfish
aquaculture license and licensed area. If, for any year, the licensee does not meet the
reasonable production value, then upon written request to the Shellfish Warden, said
reasonable production value may be waived at the discretion of the Shellfish Warden for
that particular year, provided that the licensee can demonstrate to the Shellfish Warden that
the cause of the lower amount produced is the direct result of a natural disaster or other

unforeseen personal misfortune.

145.10.10 Filing of annual reports.
Licensees shall file annual reports with The Shellfish Division in accordance with the form

provided on or before February 28 of each year and shall produce documents upon the
request of the Shellfish Division showing purchase and sale slips stating the total amount
of each kind of shellfish planted, produced, or marketed during the preceding year (January
1 through December 31) upon or from the licensed area, and an estimate of the total number
of each kind remaining. The report shall disclose all necessary information as required by
these regulations which establishes that the licensee reached the reasonable production
value. A new license holder is required to submit purchase and sale slips for the source(s)
of seed planted on his/her licensed site and/or gear purchased for his/her licensed site for

the first three years of his/her original license.

145.10.11Transplanting seed stock from public fisheries prohibited
No person shall transplant seed, seed stock or stock from the public fisheries within the
Town for purposes of stocking licensed aquaculture land with such seed or stock.
Noncompliance with this regulation shall subject the licensee to a fine hereunder.

*DRAFT 2022 Town of Mashpee Shellfish Regulations* 17



145.10.12 Marking boundaries of licensed areas.

1. Licensees shall use yellow buoys not less than 15.5 inches in shortest diameter to mark
only the most external changes of angles on shellfish aquaculture sites. The buoys shall
bear the state propagation permit number issued to the licensee and the words
"Aquaculture Area." Said numbers and letters shall not be less than two inches in height.
The minimum weight requirement for said buoys should be at least 75 Ibs.

2. All other licensed area boundaries shall be marked at all corners and changes of angles
by uniform yellow buoys, not less than 11.5 inches in shortest diameter, and bear the
state propagation permit number issued to the licensee. Said numbers shall not be less
than two inches in height. Where a licensed area borders another licensed area, a buoy
may bear the state propagation permit number of more than one licensee. All said buoys
shall be deployed from April 1 until November 15, annually.

3. Any proposed alternative marking of a licensed area must be submitted in writing to the
Shellfish Division and if in the discretion of Natural Resources the changes are
warranted, they may be approved in writing. The Harbormaster may direct licensees of
licensed areas that border navigational channels to use specified buoys to mark their
licensed area boundaries for navigational purposes.

4. Each licensee is responsible for maintaining the buoys marking their licensed area.
Failure to place or reasonably to maintain said buoys shall be sufficient cause for
revocation of the license. Said regulation is subject to fine schedule for noncompliance,
The Shellfish Warden shall have the authority to temporarily waive these regulations if
the presence of ice, severe weather or other condition hampers the ability of the licensee

to immediately comply with these regulations.
145.10.13 Conditions for Use of Area Licensed for Aquaculture

The Selectboard may license specific areas beneath the waters of the Town to
individuals for the purpose of granting exclusive rights to plant, grow and harvest
shellfish from that area. Said license is subject to the provisions of MGL Chapter 130,
the regulations and orders/ directives of the Division of Marine F isheries, these
Regulations and other applicable Town By-laws, as well as any specific conditions or
restrictions set forth in the license by the Selectboard. A licensee shall have the right
to the exclusive use of the lands and waters described in a license for the purposes of
growing shellfish thereon. This license does not grant any property rights. Any use of
this license for other than the planting, growing, and harvest of shellfish upon privately
owned property may not proceed over the objection of the property owner. This license
does not authorize any damage to private property or other violation of private rights.
The issuance of this license is not a determination or transfer of title or ownership. The
licensee acknowledges that it is his/her responsibility to obtain permission, if requested
in writing, from a property owner before exercising any rights conferred by the license
other than for the planting, growing and harvest of shellfish on that property. However,
the licensee is on notice that the owners of the property described in the license may,
notwithstanding applicable licensure provisions of General Law and these Regulations,
bring an action for trespass in a court of competent jurisdiction. A licensee is further
required to comply with other laws of the Commonwealth, including environmental
laws and laws concerning interference with navigation.

*DRAFT 2022 Town of Mashpee Shellfish Regulations* 18



145.10.14 Working of Grants by Non-Licensees
All individuals authorized by a licensed grant holder to work the grant in the absence of a

licensed grant holder must be-registered with the Shellfish Division. Licensees are
responsible for the actions of all such employees or otherwise affiliated persons while they
are working on the grant designated by their license.

145.10.15 Responsibility for gear and tackle
The license holder assumes all liability for all gear and tackle used on the licensed site, If
any such gear and tackle is moved to a location off the licensed site, it shall be the
responsibility of the licensee to remove said gear. If within 21 days after notification to the
licensee by the Shellfish Division that the licensee has not complied with this requirement,
the Town may cause such gear and tackle to be removed at the expense of the licensee.
Every licensee shall permanently mark or tag, in a conspicuous place, any and all gear and
tackle used on the licensed site, including without limitation trays, bags, racks, lines and
pipes with the six-digit state propagation permit number issued to the licensee., Netting
shall be marked or tagged in a conspicuous place, per every 200 square feet. Said regulation
is subject to a fine schedule for noncompliance, The Shellfish Warden shall have the
authority to temporarily waive these regulations if the presence of ice, severe weather or
other condition hampers the ability of the licensee to immediately comply with these

regulations.

145.10.16 Removal of gear upon termination of license,
When a license is discontinued or terminated for any reason, the license holder shall be
required to remove all gear from the waters and substrate within 60 days of the license
termination date. Any and all equipment not removed within 60 days may be removed by
a third party, contracted by the Town, at the expense of the licensee.

145.10.17 Harbor improvements; migration of navigational channels.
No licensee shall hold the Town of Mashpee or the Commonwealth of Massachusetts liable
for any damage to a licensed site as a result of harbor improvements. Any license bounded
by a navigational channel, as defined by the Harbormaster, that has migrated by natural or
man-made causes into or through a permitted shellfish license and has eroded a portion of
the permitted land within the license to a navigational depth of at least three feet at mean
low water, said channel shall become the natural boundary of the license and supersede
any previous agreed boundaries of the license. The license holder shall sacrifice any and
all rights of his/her license within this defined navigational channel. Should sediment
migrate and settle, due in whole or in part to natural conditions, leaving an area along the
channel with less than three feet of water at mean low tide and adjacent to a licensed site
less than two acres in size, a licensee may apply in writing to redefine the boundaries of
the license along the channel through the Shellfish Division. Final determination of
whether or not a redefinition of boundaries is warranted will be decided by the Selectboard

at a public hearing.

*DRAFT 2022 Town of Mashpee Shellfish Regulations* 19



145.10.18 Inspection of containers; samples for disease testing.
The Shellfish Warden and/or assistants shall have authority to inspect the licensed area at
any time, and said inspection may include any and all containers on the site. In the event
that the Shellfish Warden and/or assistants have reason to believe that inspection of the
contents of any or all containers on the site is in the best interest of the town, the Shellfish
Warden and/or assistant shall contact the licensee by telephone or by leaving a notice at
the address of the licensee indicated on the license, however, advising the licensee that the
Town intends to inspect the contents of containers on the license and further inviting the
licensee to be present at the time of said inspection. In the event that the Shellfish Warden
and/or assistant does not receive a response from the licensee within 48 hours of
notification by phone or by written notice, the inspection of containers may be conducted
without the presence of the licensee. The Town of Mashpee reserves the right at any time
to obtain samples of any shellfish from a licensed area for the purpose of certified testing

for disease.
145.10.19 Taking without consent from licensed site.

Whoever takes or attempts to take shellfish of any description upon any shellfish grounds
or beds covered by a license granted by the Town of Mashpee or Commonwealth of
Massachusetts, or in any way disturbs the growth of shellfish thereon, or whoever
discharges any substance which may directly or indirectly injure the shellfish upon any
such grounds or beds, without the consent of the licensee or transferee shall be subject to
fine for said violation as provided in the Fine Schedule herein.

145.10.20 Required Icing and Shading of Product
Annually, during the period of time that the DMF’s Vibrio control plan is in effect,

harvesters must comply with the State’s regulations. (See 322 CMR 16.00 Shellfish
Harvest and Handling.) With the first offense of this section, the harvester will lose his or
her product. With any subsequent offense, the harvester shall lose his or her product and

license and/or permit for one year.

145.10.21 Required Notification during Vibrio Season
In order to best safeguard public health and maintain sufficient logging during Vibrio season
all harvesters must notify the Shellfish Division of any harvests or re-submergence activities
prior them taking place. Notice should be given as soon as the harvester can reasonably
assume that such activities will be taking place. Penalties for this section will be $50 for the
first offense, $150 for a second offense and confiscation of product for a third violation

within one Vibrio season.

145.10.22 Harvest Must Be Tagged
At the time of harvest, any commercial permit holder who has shellfish of any kind for sale,

trade or other consideration, must legibly mark all containers of shellfish using legal tags.
(CMR 322 sec 16.)

145.10.22 Annual Inspection of Each Grant
The Shellfish Division shall make no less than one visit per year to the site of each licensed

area in the company of the license holder.
*DRAFT 2022 Town of Mashpee Shellfish Regulations* 20



145.10.23 No Lethal Predator Control Measures

Unless specifically authorized by the Director, in consultation with the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service and/or the National Marine Fisheries Service, it shall be unlawful to use
lethal means to control or exclude predators or other organisms from any area used for
aquaculture. Non-lethal enclosures, including, but not limited to, nets, fences, bubble
curtains and noise may be used, if approved for a specific site and purpose. Invertebrate
predators, pests and fouling organisms may be removed manually from an aquaculture site
and disposed of in a lawful manner (See 322CMR 13.7.2).

145.10.24 No Taking of Horseshoe Crabs or Whelks/Conchs Without Permit.
Being in possession of horseshoe crabs and whelks (conchs) for any reason requires a State
permit. In this regulation, whelk/conch refers to either knobbed whelk (Busycon carica) or
channeled (smooth) whelk (Busycotypus canaliculatus). (See CMR 322 6. 34: Horseshoe
Crab Management and 322 CMR Section 6.21: Minimum Size for Conch.) As stated in in
above section, neither species shall be intentionally killed while practicing predator control.

145.10.25 Marking of Gear
Every licensee shall clearly and permanently mark any and all trays, boxes, holding cars and
all other aquaculture gear with the license number of the license area in a manner that is

clearly visible.

145.10.26 Fines for Gear Violations.
Following notice of a violation, either in person, via phone, or by written notice, the licensee
has 7 days to comply. After the seventh day, a $50 ticket shall be issued for each day of
noncompliance. After 30 days of non-compliance, the licensee shall have his or her license

revoked.

145.10.27 Exception to Hours of Operation
As required in Section 4.7, no license holder shall harvest, dig, pile, take or carry away any
shellfish or shell during the period from one half (1/2) hour after sunset to one half (1/2)
hour before sunrise by any method whatsoever. In the event of impending natural
emergencies due to storms, ice or the like, and only after notifying the Shellfish Warden, a
licensee may engage in securing stock and gear during this time period. Licensees must
notify the Shellfish Warden in advance of their intention to empty seed trays and plant out
seed at such times when the extreme tides needed to conduct such activities occur during

this time period.

145.10.28 Extension of Acreage without Permission
No aquaculture license holder may willfully extend or cause to extend his or her grant
boundaries, or allow cultivation, operation, propagation or products and equipment to exist
beyond the duly recorded boundaries of his or her licensed area. The Shellfish Warden may
cause a licensed area to be re-surveyed by a registered civil engineer at the cost of the license
holder, in the event that the assigned boundaries of an aquaculture license are called into
question. If a violation of this section is then established, the aquaculture license of the
individual guilty of the infraction shall then be revoked.
*DRAFT 2022 Town of Mashpee Shelifish Regulations* 21



145.10.29 Containers Holding Undersized Shellfish Must Be Tagged
All containers that hold market-bound, aquaculture-raised shellfish whose size is less than
that allowed by the State when that species is harvested from the wild (petite oysters whose
greatest length is between 2 1/2 and 3", quahogs whose hinge width is between 7/8" and 1",
or surf clams whose shell diameter is between 1 1/2" and 5") must be tagged with the words
"AQUACULTURE-RAISED" or "FARM RAISED”.

145.10.30 Aquaculture Research and Development Projects

1. License for Aquaculture Research and Development

The Selectboard may issue a license to an individual or an institution (including a corporation)
which proposes to conduct aquaculture research and development projects if environmentally
appropriate, in the best interests of the Town, and beneficial to the aquaculture industry.

2. Initial Term of License
The initial term of a research and/or development license shall not exceed two (2) years. The

license may then be renewed for a period of up to eight (8) years, for a total maximum of ten
(10) years.

3. Plan of Project

The applicants shall provide a plan of the project including all aspects of the management and
operations of the project to the Selectboard, the Shellfish Warden, Shellfish Commission, and

the Division of Marine Fisheries.

4. Dissemination of Data and Results
All data and subsequent results and analyses of the project shall be made available to the

Selectboard, the Shellfish Commission, the Shellfish Warden, and the Division of Marine
Fisheries at predetermined times to be established in the license.

5. Excess Product Returns to Town
Products resulting from the exercise of this license, in excess of those required for the

aquaculture research and development shall be turned over to the Town of Mashpee Shellfish
Division for use in municipal propagation.

145.10.31 License review and/or revocation.
Violation of these Regulations subjects the licensee to review and possible revocation of
the license at the discretion of the Town of Mashpee Selectboard.

145.10.32 Severability.
If any provision of these Regulations is declared invalid by any court or tribunal of

competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions of these Regulations shall remain in full
force and effect and not be affected thereby.

*DRAFT 2022 Town of Mashpee Shellfish Regulations* 22



145.11 Enforcement and Penalties

145.11.1 Enforcing persons.
The foregoing regulations shall be enforced by the Shellfish Wardens, Deputy Shellfish

Wardens, Natural Resources Officers, and for the purposes of herring enforcement only,
Conservation Agents, hereinafter called "enforcing persons.”

145.11.2 Violations and penalties.
Enforcing persons may in their discretion, initiate criminal proceedings for any violation
thereof. Alternatively, enforcing persons may utilize the method of noncriminal disposition
established by Chapter 1, Article III of the Town of Mashpee By-Laws and M.G.L. Ch.40
Section 21D. The fine for violation of regulations not specifically listed in the fine schedule

below shall be $50.

145.11.3 Revocation or suspension of Town permiit,
The Town of Mashpee shellfish permit, recreational or commercial, may be revoked or
suspended by the Selectboard for any violation of the Town shellfish regulations.

145.11.4 Missing signs.
The harvest of shellfish is prohibited in those areas posted by the Shellfish Division,

regardless of the fact that weather or man may from time to time remove signage
memorializing the posting. If an area has been posted and signage is missing, notify the
Shellfish Division.

145.11.5 Fine Schedule.

Violation Fee (1st Offence) | Fee (Second Offence)
Shellfishing Without a Permit $100.00 $200.00
Illegal Transfer of Permit $50.00 $100.00
Using False Identification $50.00 $200.00
Selling Shellfish Without a Permit $200.00 $300.00
Possession of Seed $50.00 $150.00
Exceeding Shellfish Limit $50.00 $100.00
Shellfishing in a Closed Area $150.00 $300.00 |
Shellfishing in a Contaminated Area $300.00 Loss of License
Taking Shellfish From a Shellfish Aquaculture License $200.00 Loss of License
| Taking Shellfish During Closed Season $100.00 Loss of License

*DRAFT 2022 Town of Mashpee Shellfish Regulations* 23



ToOWwN OF MASHPEE OFFICE OF SELECTMEN

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone - (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM

Date:  May 18, 2022

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen

From:  Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary

Re: Private to Public Road Conversion - Order of Taking for Oldham Circle

Description

Discussion and Approval of the Order of Taking for the public to private road conversion project
for Oldham Circle.

Background

Attached is the Order of Taking for Oldham Circle. The layout entitied “Oldham Circle Road Taking
Plan” was filed with the Office of the Town Clerk on May 11, 2022 and said plan was accepted by
a vote at a Town Meeting held on May 2, 2022.

Estimated Betterment Cost:

Construction $ 364,285.00
Processing $ 5,150.00
Interest 5% S 18,471.75

Total $387,906.75 =$ 55,415.25 - Cost per seven (7) property owners.

Recommendation

M.G.L Ch. 80 states that an order which states that betterments are to be assessed for
improvements shall contain a description sufficiently accurate for identification of the area which
it is expected will receive benefit or advantage, other than the general advantage to the
community, from such improvement, and shall refer to a plan of such area, and shall contain an
estimate of the betterments that will be assessed upon each parcel of land within such area; and
such order, plan and estimate shall be recorded, within ninety days from the adoption of the
order, or from the acceptance by a town of the layout.

Therefore it is recommended that the Board approve adoption of the order to ensure a timely
recording of the plans and estimate.



TOWN OF M ASHPEE OFFICE OF SELECTMEN

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone - (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

ORDER OF TAKING
TOWN OF MASHPEE
OLDHAM CIRCLE

The Board of Selectmen of the Town of Mashpee, a municipal corporation located in the County
of Barnstable, Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the “Town”) having complied with the
preliminary requirements prescribed by law for the layout and acceptance of Town ways, voted
to accept as a public way the layout of Oldham Circle as shown on plans entitled “Oldham Circle
Road Taking Plan”, dated December 20, 2020, in Mashpee, Massachusetts (Barnstable County)
and prepared by Cape and Islands Engineering, which plan was approved by said Board, and
describes the boundaries of such way and the land included within the boundaries thereof. Said
plan was filed with the office of the May 11, 2022. The layout was accepted by a vote at a Town
Meeting duly called for that purpose and held on May 2, 2022. It is the purpose and intent of the
Order of Taking to acquire for the Town the requisite legal interest in the land located within the
boundaries of said way for the purpose of such public way as laid out.

Wherefore, at a regularly convened meeting of the Board of Selectmen held on the 231 day of
May 2022, it was voted and ordered that the Board, acting under the authority conferred by the
provisions of General Laws Chapter 40 §14, Chapter 79, and any other enabling authority, adopt
this Order of Taking, whereby a permanent easement for public highway purposes, including the
right to occupy, construct, reconstruct, repair, maintain and otherwise control said way, is taken
in and over those lands lying within the boundaries of Oldham Circle, as so laid out (the
“easement area”). The boundaries of said way and the corresponding easement area acquired
hereby are as shown on the above-referenced plan, which is hereby adopted as a part of this
Order and recorded herewith.

Trees, shrubs, and stone walls located within the above referenced easement area are also taken
hereby, and said shrubs and stone walls may be relocated, as deemed necessary. Other
structures so located are not taken and shall be removed or may be relocated whenever their
removal or relocation shall be required for the purposes for which this easement is taken.

The Town does not hereby take any interest in existing easements, if any, affecting the above
referenced parcels that do not interfere with the use of the premises for the purposes for which
this easement is taken, and it does not take any structures located within such parcels pursuant
to such existing easements, provided, however, such structures may be relocated.



Betterments are to be assessed under this Taking.

We determine that no damages are sustained by the persons whose property is taken by this
Order, and we accordingly award no damages pursuant to the provisions of G.L. ¢.79 §6 to said

persons.

The parcels of land, or portions thereof, lying within the above described boundaries of Oldham
Circle and the above described easement area are, upon information and belief of the Town,
owned by the owner(s) of record listed in the Schedule appended hereto.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned members of the Board of Selectmen have signed this
Order this 23" day of May 2022.

The Town of Mashpee
Acting by and through its
Board of Selectmen

Andrew R. Gottlieb, Chair

David W. Weeden, Vice-Chair

John J. Cotton, Clerk

Thomas F. O’Hara

Carol A. Sherman

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable County, ss. , 2022

Then personally appeared before me the above named

members of the Board of Selectmen and acknowledged the foregoing to be the free act and
deed of the Town of Mashpee.

Notary Public
My commission expires:




PLAN TAKING FOR P
UNDER ORDER OF TAKING ADOPTED ON

(DATE)

SELECTMEN OF MASHPEE

VOTED UNDER ARTICLE OF THE TOWN MEETING
I + CLERK OF THE TOWN OF MASHPEE,
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE NOTICE OF APPROVAL OF THIS PLAN BY

- THE TOWN OF MASHPEE PLANNING BOARD HAS BEEN RECEIVED AND

RECORDED AT THIS OFFICE AND THAT NO APPEAL WAS RECEIVED

DURING THE TWENTY DAYS NEXT AFTER SUCH RECEIPT AND
RECORDING OF SAID NOTICE.

PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL UNDER THE
SUBDIVISION CONTROL LAW NOT REQUIRED

——

DATE APPROVED DATE SIGNED

MASHPEE PLANNING BOARD
NO DETERMINATION AS TO COMPLIANCE WITH ZONING

REQUIREMENTS HAS BEEN MADE OR INTENDED BY THIS
ENDORSEMENT UNDER MGL CHAPTER 41, SECTION 81L.

GENERAL NOTES

THE INTENT OF THIS PLAN IS mﬂom-xm)ﬁm THE EASEMENT TAKING

FOR ROADWAY PURPOSES TO BENEFIT THE TOWN OF MASHPEE
WITHIN AND ALONG OLDHAM CIRCLE, MASHPEE, MA.

"ERTY LINE BHOWN
AVARABLE PLAN INFORMATION.

LOCATIONS ARE BASED ON AN "ON THE GROUND™ INSTRUMENT * PRACTICE OF LAND SURVEYING IN THE THOF
MASHPEE TOWN CLERK DATE SURVEY. COORDINATE BYSTEM USED t5 THE MA-MAINLAND MASSACHUSETTS, Dewwn By: WVB
COORDINATE SYSTEM, DATUM: NAD 62, UNITE: U $. SURVEY FEET. Chacked By, m
MATTHEW C, COSTA P.LS. DATE & 7 e ‘
)
| _
_ m
_ B
74. .
3 <<- ﬂ
[ 5 | m
31 | m
AREA OF EASEMENT TAKING. - m
3 LF,
{ -
Vg -
- 6PS CBOH AcEnsaE _
S25° 40T W FOuND S26° 4501 W
410 B Ay —T
/. 200
TAPE CO0 ]
OLDHAM wwnog__ CIRCLE i e
N25"45'01°E_176.85' 260 - 1m0
~ T T we T T wE T TR E |w W
NB4® 13 55 W—
2000 CAPE OOD BERM - e ﬂm o8 &
- Hw m W (o]
Z g | 00 Sk $8z/0 3| 2
e — el T 58|30 =
\ AGGESS BOXES - & _ MWW W W =
“OLOHAM - < 2 g v PARCELI-T0-0 258 g
CIRGLE® AREA OF EASEMENT TAKING AREA OF EASEMENT TAXING AREA OF EASEWENT TAKING 5 £y Sl (=] o
STREET 16874 S.F. 20002 8F.- 16782 BF. _w By e ® L2
TIMEER RETAMING : _ww sl MASHPEE, WA 02549
WALLE -|%
PARGEL 380 = 2 AR .u_v FS DEED BX 11300 Pa 24
SWANGOH, BRI TINBER RETAING WALLAGE, NitiA & CORIAN 2! =
[ oy f o numon _ m
ETne, e _ 4
| ! 2Bl
LEGEND 0 20 50 100 sesware~| | 7 m \P
W CATCH BARIN SUARE e —— " Daw:  DECEMBER 20, 2020
© ORANMANHOLE SCALE: 1" =20 1

FOR REGISTRY UBE ONLY

weerw.CapeEng.com

( HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN DOES CONFORM WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS FOR RECORDING OF PLANS IN THE REGISTRY
OF DEEDS,

MATTHEW C. COSTA P.L.S. DATE

) CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN AND SURVEY CONFORMS TO THE
. ETHICAL, PROCEDURAL AND TEGHNICAL STANDARDS FOR THE

~



OLDHAM CIRCLE

ESTIMATED BETTERMENT COST

CONSTRUCTION $ 364,285.00
PROCESSING ($5,000 ENGINEERING, $150 RECORDING FEES) $ 5,1560.00
SUBTOTAL $ 369,435.00
INTEREST (5%) $ 18,471.75
TOTAL $ 387,906.75
COST TO BE BORNE BY EA CH OF 7 PROPERTY OWNERS 3 55,415.25

Ple_asé be advised that this amduht reflects the maximum allowable charge
' by the Town of Mashpee for this Betterment \




Map/Parcel | Owner & Mailing Address | Certificate ‘ | Betterment
Book/Page | Lot/Plan Assessment
3-81-3 JOYNER, GERALD L & 5648/275 | L#17/P 286-40 $55,415.25
JOYNER, CONSTANCE V
3-74-0 SOLTIS, JAMES V & 31084/271 | L #11/P 286-40 $55,415.25
SOLTIS, PAULA L TRS
SOLTIS FAMILY TR
3-80-0 SWANSON, ERIC 21217/239 | L#16/P 286-40 $55,415.25
3-75-0 ANGLIN, HORACE D 5480/268 | L #12/P 286-40 $55,415.25
3-79-0 WALLACE, NINA & 31587/149 | L #15/P 286-40 $55,415.25
WALLACE, CORIAN
3-78-0 KERGO, MARK B 11300/24 | L #14/P 286-40 $55,415.25
3-76-0 GAY, MICHAEL F 31914/84 | L#13/P 286-40 $55,415.25




Town of Mashpee

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649

MEMORANDUM

Date: May18, 2022

TO:  Rodney Collins, Town Manager;
Chair Andrew Gottlieb and the Honorable Members of the Select Board

FROM: Dawn Thayer, Finance Director
Craig Mayen, Treasurer/Tax Collector
Joseph Gibbons, Director of Assessing

RE: Residential Exemption Implementation

The Finance Team is providing the attached documentation rega rding the
implementation of the Residential Exemption. The Board of Assessors will be meeting
this evening to discuss this topic and we will communicate the results of that meeting
with you. With the approval of funding through article 8 of the FY 2022 May Special
Town Meeting, we are taking the initial steps to begin this preparation. We would like
to request your review of these documents which include:

Residential Exemption Application

Letter to property owner

List of strengths/weaknesses associated with the implementation of this
exemption

To assist with future financial calculations, we want to ask the Select Board what
percentage exemption they would potentially support implementing.

&



Town of Mashpee Office of Assessing

Hours: Mon. — Fri., 8:30am-4:30pm Director of Assessing Joseph Gibbons, MAA

Phone: (508) 539-1404
Fax: (508) 539-1142

May 3, 2022

Dear Property Owner,

The Select Board is considering possibly implementing the Residential Real Estate exemption under
Massachusetts General Law ¢.59 §5C for the first time in the Town of Mashpee. As an exploratory
measure, the Board of Assessors is gathering data as to how many property owners might qualify.
This data will be utilized to predetermine the effect of shifting the Real Estate tax burden to non-
domiciliary property owners and domiciliary owners whose assessment value is above the break-
even point. This analysis will also estimate how many taxpayers may benefit and by how much. The
Select Board will utilize this information when making its decision later this year.

Every year, the Select Board has the option of enacting a residential exemption of up to 35% of the
average total residential property value for those property owners who maintain their primary
residence in Mashpee. Each qualified property would see the same adjustment to their assessment.
That amount is recalculated every year. A qualifying property, in any one year, will have that year's
exemption amount subtracted from the total taxable value before the net tax is calculated.

Annually, the Select Board votes on whether to have a residential exemption and the percentage. To
qualify for the upcoming Fiscal Year 2023, the owner must have occupied the property as their primary
residence / domicile as of January 1, 2022.

A primary residence (domicile) is defined as being owned and occupied year-round by the
applicant and by filing federal/state tax returns showing the property as the domiciliary

residence for the gualifying fiscal year. Our office will need a signed copy of the front _page of
the returns submitted with the application. /ncome data and social security numbers may be

blacked out but the form must show the real estate address to which the application is made.

The Board of Assessors has sole authority to determine what other documentation is acceptable as
proof of primary residence if no tax return has been filed for the required year. Once qualified, the
certification is valid until the property is sold, the form of ownership changes (placed into a trust, for
example), the domiciliary residence changes or the Select Board votes not to accept the Statute.
Taxpayers receiving other exemptions (Veterans, Senior) typically continue to receive them.

If you qualify, please return the completed application with documentation by the deadline of xx/xx/22,
so that the Select Board can utilize this data to make an informed decision.

Board of Assessors

assessing@mashpeema.gov |  https://www.mashpeema.gov



STATE TAX FORM 128-5C Do not write in this space.

TAX BILL NO. ‘o .
Dat, :
RESIDENTIAL EXEMPTION ate application received
FISCAL YEAR THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
2023 ! TOWN OF MASHPEE

NAME OF CITY OR TOWN

APPLICATION FOR RESIDENTIAL EXEMPTION-
MUST BE FILED NO LATER THAN 3 MONTHS AFTER THE DATE THE ACTUAL TAX BILL IS ISSUED.

ALL TAXPAYER INFORMATION ON THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN FULL
AND REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION ATTACHED TO BE CONSIDERED FOR THE RESIDENTIAL EXEMPTION.
APPLICATIONS ARE FOR THE 2023 FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022.

PARCEL ID#

The undersigned being aggrieved by the failure to receive a residential exemption on real estate situated at
for fiscal year 2023 hereby applies for such an exemption.

Number # Street
STATEMENT OF FACTS

1) Name(s) of record owner(s) - - . -

2) Name of Applicant(s) -

3) Social Security Number (optional) Date Property Acquired:

4) Was this real estate owned and occupied by you as your principal residence (domicile) on January 1, 2022?: YES :___NO:

5) Please attach a copy of the Front Page of your 2020 Federal Income Tax Return Showing the Above Real Estate Address

(required). Attach the copy, skip line 6 & go to line 7. If return shows a P.O. Box, attach a copy & 1 other piece of evidence listed

in line 6. If you are not required to file a tax return due to low income, submit a short written explanation and at least 2 pieces of

other evidence in line 6.
6) Other Evidence: Copy of Driver’s License (both sides) o; Copy of 2020 Federal Tax Return (front page) o ; Copy of Motor

Vehicle Registration o; Copy of Gun Permit o j Copy of Other 2020 Federal Form showing address o

7) List the location and type of any other residential real estate owned by you:

8) Have you received or applied for a residential exemption in any other state, city or town for this fiscal year? YES:
NO: Ifyes, where?

City/State

Signing this form under the penalties of perjury has the legal effect of swearing under oath to the truthfilness of the information
contained herein. All items on this form must be completed as indicated. In addition to other sanctions provided by law, intentional
misrepresentation of facts in this application may result in cancellation of this exemption and the subsequent issuance of an omitted
bill for the exempted value involved for the current fiscal year.

SUBSCRIBED THIS DAY OF .20 UNDER THE PENALTIES OF PERJURY

9) Signature of Applicant: o -

10) Mailing Address (if different than property location): - -
Email Address: o Phone Number:_

Do not write below this line

DENIED: _NOACTION:

GRANTED:
DATE: ) CERTIFICATE #: __ AMOUNT ABATED: S




RESIDENTIAL EXEMPTION

Strengths:
1. REVENUE NEUTRAL EFFECT ON TAX LEVY

2. YEAR-ROUND RESIDENTS WITH MODEST PROPERTIES WILL HAVE A LOWER TAX BiLL

Weaknesses:

1. RESIDENTIAL LANDLORDS, INCLUDING MOBILE HOME PARKS, WILL PASS THEIR INCREASE ONTO
TENANTS

2. COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL/PERSONAL PROPERTY WILL HAVE A LOWER RATE THAN RESIDENTIAL

3. DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE (DOR) RECOMMENDS 70+% OF NON-DOMICILIARY RESIDENTAL
OWNERS FOR RESIDENTIAL EXEMPTION TO BE IDEAL. MASHPEE HAS 43%

4. OPEN-SPACE PARCELS WILL SEE AN INCREASE IN TAXES DUE TO NON QUALIFICATION

5. SOME YEAR-ROUND RESIDENTS MAY LOSE SOME OF THEIR EXEMPTIONS

6. NON-DOMICILIARY OWNERS CURRENTLY DON'T USE THE SCHOOL SYSTEM WHICH ACCOUNTS
FOR OVER 50% OF THE TAX LEVY

7. CREATES AN ADVERSERIAL RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN YEAR-ROUND RESIDENTS AND SEASONAL
FOLKS.

8. POTENTIAL OVERLAY DEFICITS MAY ARISE IF THE COUNT IS UNDER-ESTIMATED

9. DELAYS IN TAX-RATE SETTING MAY ARISE IF OUR COUNT IS OVER-ESTIMATED OR A VIOLATION
OF PROP 2 %, WHICH COULD REQUIRE AN ADDITIONAL SPECIAL TOWN MEETING OR RAISING
ADDITIONAL REVENUES TO SET THE TAX RATE

10. IF ACCEPTED, INCREASE OF WORKLOAD AND ADDITIONAL EMPLOYEES REQUIRED TO

ADEQUETLY ADMINISTER THIS PROCESS.



220z Ren €2
2adyse Jo umoj

<

Suyaug Ssiepuewiwor)
po) ade) asegq juior



iuueH ue @w .E<o poQ ede) asegq -
g | pJenc meoo

.vvlmm.ng.\

As|y uesg |0 <,
Buipn sousBifioiu) pz0L — pJeno [euoeN IV

19104 MmaypeiN 100 |
spiemp3 dwe) — pienc) jeuoneN Awiy

Xne4 Jaydolsuyy (3a.) uso) Bug
10J33.11g 8AINdexX3 DOdr — pJens |euoleN spesnyoesse|y

Slapuewwo) pue suolieziuediQ Atelipn
po) ade) aseg juior



SONLIOLI] SUTAA

By
A H 10 [eSIPIN P91
1oddng popA [ersuan)
so1sI30]
Armoag
[PUUOoSISg sisdreuy
uone[reIsuy pue UOTEOTUNWWIO, uawdopasg 79 uoneyo[dxy
mgzﬂmwﬁﬂwgmﬁ H@OTAU s Hmwﬁmﬁm [IAID mﬁﬁﬁm.wm OUﬁﬁHmH@h—\mU MUMO—lQUMQMH

W v ik

OIHO €4¢

OUSI 20T

‘uovindais puv aouvuLIofiac
40f pajoadsas puv paumouas fijjvsiaatun ‘Suipy auaSiyjoqug donuaid s,pavng [puoy N 41y ayj Sv paziuSodal aq o THOISIA

i

53240f 10f 3sanba.i ayvys oy asuodsar w1 10 jroddns JwquLod fvnoripadxa ‘suoissiut 2vjd-ur-pafiojdua 1of sjuamannbas

SUSV] 213SIUIOP 40 [VIaPaf 131t 0] Juautdinbafjaunosiad Aipvas uivay 9 1on1gsU1 41114024 U2SIUNUPY ‘dZIUDTI0 O] 101551

SUIM dud3I[[d3u] PZOT




poddng jequio)) Areuogipadxy .
1toddng Tejrdsof pue uoyjerejy uoisog .
poddng Guneradp aseq .

¥S] soejd-ur-pakojdwry .

vmy @ ol

3 5 {5
5 =
5. =
9y
99 SUMO] SUIPUNOLING 9/T o

S49ppoD adv)) £TT o
UIUISPAVNE SMID}S [P OB ‘DWIng OTF =
SAN04D) G Ul UMY ()97°T
SdaquinN ayy hg

PLIOIDTIA -
PLID) DL -
Jalemalse M PUE Iaje M -

(VVAN) 8ST reduer] -
PISLIIY 29 9AY AISUUO) -
S9IDY (0G9 Jeox) -

819’¢ :P8ea Y HNV -
“—ﬁmﬁﬁmmbmm ﬁﬁm_.u

WS sonmeg Sunsixy qeyoy -

do psN 2 DV A -
CEYSIT RN |

UOISSIIA] 23 9]1d03 m




0861 dduls uoissiw AJLIN28S |eUOlIU |ROIID GOC// /YT »
do aseg Jiy 99 pue uosLues Aapong Aq pajoddng .
09 ul g4v Aspjong je pajesoj y eyag aseds jo jied .

uoipenbg Aing-aanoy (epeue) 3 sn) |euonen-g -
Slaquiauwi Jojoesauod pue ‘ueljial) ‘AlejijiNl GSL»
leak 1ad suonealasqo
9}l]|91es INQL 9pinoud @ sayoune] gz~ Yoed].
Ssaualemy ulewo(q adedg pue ‘asuajaqg
d|IsSSI ‘Buluaepp ajissIy :suoissiw 991Y] .
Jepes Buiuaem Apes y3seoq jseg 9]0S s edlldwy YlaoN

g\ SUALHOIJUVYM FOV
3€ OL NOdN QITIV]

'\ MON FHV M {SHOLVHE

ADVIS ANV TALNI ‘Hdg
ATIUANW ONITH ANOA:
SHOO MON TIVD HN(

30404 30VdS




o_om._mo_.s.Emuw.»m Jepel NGZLS -
Juswaiinbai A31014399]9 }9SHO SBUIGIN] PUIAA
sjoafoid pue sauojsajipy Juesyiubig .

suoljezjuebio sjgeyseyo @ ‘sjooyss
‘'sassaulsng ‘sqnjo je20] wouy/o} oddng .
juswiadiojus mej '@ ally Yym sjuswaaibe uoddng .
039 ‘O1ulld ‘Bursnoy ‘sapijioey 9gr uo JueldY -
Joddng Ajunwwo) pue sdiysiauyied .
}9bpnq Buneisdo pi'y¢ utejuiep -




Po) ade) uone)§ a1y paenc) jseo)

pue

poD ade)) aseq paenn) jseo)

\st\uom
pueuor ¥




(DD 3y ur 3sa8.ae]) SIdqUIDW +((7
¥ WedaIE +0p JO 333 A1y AIRIIXny

UoI33Y SIB] JBIIN)
0} J10ddns /g VS SuIM-paxiy

19paog ueipeue)

pue A3SI9f MIN UM JdpiAoad
3.IN0SAI UONRIAE )] A[UO

s)9[fed wdysAs
UOISSIWL € % V¥ 1-OH € ‘L09-HIA €

[Puuos1ad uelIAI 2p AJnp AR 9/ |

pugjug man
wi@isealinog

pueiBus man
wsyuoN

PUe[OWIOL]




AI9YSy puejSuy MaN gpI§ o
SIUSI] UOHBAIISIA 92.100SIY JULIBLA] SUIAIT .

(2T, YdaRIA) ysed ur 5051 €S pue ‘sypd
[ES9[[1 19Y30 Jo spaipuny ‘s[[id surweidydweyd N
069 ‘Siitd [Auejud,j /.8 JO INZIAS JINJUEN
PI3SISSe pue padIpadul SURISIIA] 7
PIZ13S $21)0da8U AS]S
uBdqqrie)
03 sjudursofdaq@ uondIpIdju] JuRASIA pue Sni( 1PJuno) .

(I, 3ny) Luoy
JUEILLINY SUIpndul ‘surio)s 0) asuodsaa ur syysiyj

JUSUISSISSY WLI0)S-)SOJ PuUE SUTUIBAY WLA0)S-.1

asuodsay aenbyyiey niey

SIAI[ PaAes g : asuodsdy epy suedLLIny

paAes

L€ °NVD %2 'S'n wiop :ANLLSAA DILNVILY A/d
IVAHAUTHIN/18Y pue yoaess .

SJUdAJ ho_m_>_ _uou wnmu uoneils Jy

AITINDIG
pueowor ¥

xw pIeno)3seo0s) -5




@& | pienoyseoy g

SpIEMY
183X ) JO IQUIBIUIBIA] 29 MOIONY VN 0707

(E1€T MNDD) paesy
INISIY SUIA\ PIXI JUOIS IO Iopuesityo))

UOIIBIOOSS Y/ UOTIRIAY pIeny) 1Se0)) (70T
(998DON Q0 D) plemy

ABIX 3Y) JO J0[I UoneIo0ssy 131dod1jdH 1207
(Qusedwey) z1qV)
PIBMY HAIT PUE pue| 0Ieddny 'S Maylen

[euOnRUINU] UOIRIN0SSY 191dOdIOH 7707
(Quounreda(y A197eS) paeay

A)9je§ [euonRUINU] UONEBINOSSY 191d0d1OY 7707
(K1sLyD sawef YAHT) premy

183X 3Y) JO Jo[Id uoneId0ssy 191dodi[oH 7207
(6£09 ANDD PUE €09 YNDD) PIeMY 13[SSOM]

[ WEIIA Ld VD 4191908 131 [BIIAA 7207

SAAVAYV INADTA

suoneiddQ




pIens)3seon)

SISO pue ‘sjeog [0Ne( t ‘SUONRIS § »
PUB[IUH MIN UISISBAYINOSG 10J03S »
spuewruoy) parioddng Ajjeuoi3ay «
poD ade)) jusuiyoe1a(q A19JeS SULIRIA] »
dsuey/AIowry INODIDYO
1)) Surulel] SALIOYSL] [RUOISY AN e
10€ MU Amoag 110 »
wea], ALNodg pue A10jes SWIILIRIA
poD ade) uoneig Iy .
SPUBTUTIO)) JUBUI], D) »
10T paysijqeisq aseq 1oddng [euoi3ay »

punoidyoeyg

Po) oaau Iseq

\SE.:uum
puepRuwor] ¥




UIwpy »
AP [QUUOSIOJ FUIJIAIOS o
UOTIBAIIIY 29 ‘SSQUJ[IAN “Q[BIOIA o
(JJO pue aseq-u()) SUIsnoy «
'SQJIAIIS [QUUOSIO o
1oddng SOruUOn9 »
JIT-FIOM 28 A13)eS Y[edH o
3unoeNUO)) PUB JUSWAINIOL] «
SULIQAUISUY SANIIOR]

suonerdd aseg/ajjondwion) o

SQOIAIDS

§@)) pienoiseor s




g3HdISSVIONN

1Sy
Suiured
feuoiday

J91ua) Yyojedsiqg

Ng U01123104d

+xdSMOV | 4 x 9|gejsuieg 199AD ;92T

suoneziuedig
Jueud |

A1LNn23g pue

191U3) ssauipeay SHIOM 521151807 (OO e

pue jelustuuosiAug 31gnd 40 91e.10123.1Q 10 91e1012341Q

| ‘sue|d Jo 3184071031

Spiemp3
duie) sispenbpeay

'S8l}iAlo. $892404 Julof pue s)un Jueus} JO ‘JuBISUEl) ‘Payde}e ‘paubisse

0} Joddns |euonelado pue Buiuiel; ‘jeansibo ‘Buiesuibus ‘annensiuiwpe ybnoly)
9JIAISS I9W0ISNO punoJ-ieah apinoid 0} s821n0sal uosiIeb Jo asn sy SI9)SIUIWPE
pue ‘sabeuew ‘ssjesado ‘spuewiwios ayg Buluie| uosues-spiempy dwe)

9)I§ Bujulel] spiempzg dwes



a3ldISSVIONN

SQYVMAT dNVD ‘3LIS ONINIVYL a¥VND TVNOILYN ANYY ‘S¥3LIVNDAvIH

wiy suonealignd/Oy3/6.0 pienbjeuoneussews mmm
‘Hodey UoleAIBSaY BY]) JO B1BIS 11 20T AL

'220¢ AN uiebe pajnpayos "ealy Buiuiel] ‘N ayj Ul SleAnsuew
Aseyjiw pue uonesiyjenb suodesm ‘pjaly Jie pienc }seo?) ayj 1e
suonesado suioquie Buionpuos uolepeg sueyy D ZL1 1L Z0ZAL
:BupIA uonelado

SN UeJ|IAID JOo sAep uew GOg‘C
asn Asejjiw Jo sAep uew g5o'yE
.98 sealy Joddng buuied |

SN UeI|IAID JO SAep uew zoG
asn AJejijiw jo sAep uew /€99
-89S ealy bujurei]

(Juswiaoiouz meT) jpuuosiad ueliAD Joy shep uew Lz
|suuosiad Aseylfiw 4oy sAep uew gL/

-(BWIT pue "eipuj 'oyog 'elsig)

sabuey ssosoe sAeq abuey 9g| pauoddns spiempg dwe) Lz AL

L20Z buluieay iaipjos

Sulues JaAlp 1@ AOAUOI-)I0MIDU PEOJ DAISUIIXD
sijung Suiutesy |eanuayd ‘jesiSojoiq “4esjanu
sauoz 3uipue| 131dodiaYy

sagueJ swue jjews .

seate 3ujuies; josjed pue Suaanauew |

:(000°ST) B34y Sululel] WIBYMON

$354N0J JI9pUlYled pue }nessy Jiy
Suiuiel] sonuag Aduasiowg |
siojejnwis @il -
[ooyds epipue) 132140 :a1nisul Sutuiesf "Say .
9Ms 3ululed) uless] ueqin ui suopesado Aenpiinl - -
Asj3) (g.L1) aseq Bujuies) jedipoep
19jua3) uonenwis apeg
J3uiel} suonesad Aoauo) [enpip
Jaulel] aaij sof ey .
9sin0) uonoeay diysispeay .
9s4n0) 3jaeisqo
siamoj |joddey
8uiujes suodeam pajejnwis Joopu| .
3Svd NO S3ILIAILDY DNINIVYL




a31diISSVIONN

SAYVMAZT dNV ‘ALIS ONINIVYL Q¥VNO TYNOILYN ANYY ‘SY¥ILIVNOAVIH

‘qniD Alenng VA “8'1-uoljeloge)|0o
:8IN0] dl|gnd ealy Bululel] {sinoj plig pue|sse.ls)
Juswabebuz Ajunwwon

wjy suonedl|qnd/Jy3/6i10°pienbjetuonjeusSewr MMM  «
'SisAjeue spuaJy @ synsal Asnins- [lejep aAIsusysidwon) .

Joday uoneAlasay ay} Jo 3eS 1LZ0Z AL

'S99 alel pue s||im-1oo0d-diym "o
‘Pesu uoieAlasu09 Jsajealb Jo seroads Buipnpoul
‘AyuBayul jengey pue ayipjim Buoss moys sAeaing

‘sjue|d aJes pue ‘syjow ‘spliq ‘Salun] xoq
:sAoAINS ayi|pim pue jueld jo AjaleA apip)

Juswabeuel) 92i1nosay jeinjeN



a3idissvIONN

SAQYVMAT dNIVD ‘ILIS ONINIVYL QyVNno TVYNOILYN ANYY ‘S¥3LIVNOAVIH

'S8I0€ (6 IN0ge ZZ0CAL ‘S9I0B GOZ L Z0ZAL
:(Alisaioy) uonelo)sal [eoIUBYOSN

'Saloe Gz9/sAep Gz Jo 18ble] :Z2z0zZ AL
‘(Jeyreamyoiwapued-mo)) saioe GLL 1202 AL

s418)ybyy a1y 10j sanunioddo
buiuresy auly pueipjim spiroid .
S[enj puepjim aanpa. e
jejiqey sualieq auid aAneu sjowold .
:SuJdnqg paqlosaid

Judpuadap aoueqinisip si
SpJemp3 dwed uiyym adeospue| snbiun

juswiabeue aii4 puejpjipm



a31dISSVIONN

SAYVMAT dINVD ‘ILIS ONINIVYL a¥vNO TVNOILYN ANYY ‘S¥3LIVNOAVIH

(BuloBbuQ) sainjonuys |IMM SO uonijowaq -
(2202) aus juswdinb3 Buiutel| yun || 8seyd -
(agL) pield Buurel) ssauly |edishud -

(G202) Aouuy mapN
Uoileziulapoyy Juswuoiue))

UoIsSUaIXe (J4¥4YV) 8414 PIooay onewolnNy .
uoljelolsal 8sino) speg penbg Anuegu| .
sjoslold auning .

malnal DN Bulpuad
abuey ung auiyoe|y asoding-NN -

abuey JoJ9|\-GZ SUO palo)sey -
sabuey I818|\-GZ OM] PBUOISSILLWOID(]
:sj08foud wauny .
uoneziuiapo|y sbuey

SISZ ISIBUWIST PIEPURIS B-5Z0.1) @Buea-) ‘RpiEmpD duicD

SaAljeniu] spiempyg dwesn



a3ldiSSVYIONN

Bunesy O3 :agl

wdg ‘jlounod AIosiIApy Apunwiwios :2zoz Aeiy vz
wdg ‘llouno) AIoSIApY 8ousIos :ZZ0Z AeN 61
‘UOISSIWWOY Juswabeueyy |ejuswuoIAUS

Yd3 yim Buptiom Ajpaioe piens) jeuonen Awly YN -

¢¢0¢ 1ayuny no paysnd ‘sjep uons|dwod zzoz buuds .
bulreay o1jqnd pue poued jJuswwos Aep-gg e pjoy [Im Vd3
Malnal Jajinby 824nog ajog Bune|dwod Y43

:Apuaiing

Wiy suonedlqnd/Oy3/b10" plenbjeuoneusSew MWm//-Sany
-BuljuC 3|qejleA. INSH pue ‘Huwlad ‘ejealite) ayj Uo UoNBWIoI PO|IE}D( e
1202 Iudy :3oedw| juesyiubig o o Buipul4 1oy Ao1j0d |EeJUBWUOIIAUT [eUOIIBN
0202 1Nr :81edyius) 10V A2lj0d [ejUSWUONAUT YN -
020C 43S Jiwisd juswabeuely @ uoljeAIasuo) ‘10y seioadg paJabuepug yiN -
:S9U0)s3|I|\ Alojeinboay

9jepdn abuey 9NdIN



a3ldISSVIONN

IWAWIe@AID BA|OY B USS|Y)EY
L0€£6-¢02-6€¢€

suolejay Allunwwo)

BAJOY US| 1Y

SQN|D SIBWOIMBN ‘SqN|D S,USWIOAA
‘slaquiey) ‘siuemy| ‘sisquan)
loluag sqnjp Asejoy :Suonejussaig

"L aunp ‘gz Ae ‘L.z Aepy
:uado ||Is ‘suno] piig pue|ssels) .

'GL 100 ‘9| deg ougel]

'0¢ bny ‘G|, Ainp :Bujwooadn Mows

o uoljesysenbas uoqiery .

_ "98Q-fny m/q sinoj g}, 14,202 9SION .

JeNgeH [eWiuY .
191EBAA PUNOID)

yadeallnQ SUJaduo0)
Allunwwo) Allunwwo)

:SIN0J oljgng




AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE TOWN OF MIASHPEE
AND
MASHPEE COMMUNITY MEDIA CENTER, INC.

This Agreement is made this day of , 2022 by and between the Board of Selectmen
of the Town of Mashpee, Massachusetts (hereinafter) referred to as the "Town" and the Board of
Directors of Mashpee Community Media Center, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as "the Access
Corporation" or "Mashpee TV") a non-profit tax-exempt corporation duly established under the laws of
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

WHEREAS, the Board of Selectmen, as statutory Issuing Authority, granted a Cable Television Renewal
License to Comcast Cable Communications Management, LLC ("Comcast"), as Licensee, on May 1, 2022;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Selectmen of the Town and the Board of Directors of the Access Corporation
wish to reach agreement regarding the production and cablecasting of Public, Education and
Government Access programming in Mashpee.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained and intending to be legally
bound, the parties agree as follows:

SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS

For the purpose of this Agreement, the following words, terms, phrases and their derivations shall have
the meanings given herein, unless context clearly requires a different meaning. When not inconsistent
with the context, the masculine pronoun includes the feminine pronoun, words used in the present tense
include the future tense, words in the plural number include the singular number and words in the
singular number include the plural number. The word "shall" is always mandatory and not merely
directory.
1. Access:

The right or ability of any Mashpee resident and/or any persons affiliated with a Mashpee

institution to wuse designated Public, Education and Government ("PEG)" facilities,

equipment and or PEG channels on the Cable television System, subject to the conditions

and procedures established for such use.

2. Access Channel:
A video channel which Comcast owns and shall make available to the Town of Mashpee and/or
Access users, without charge, for the purpose of transmitting non-commercial programming
by members of the public, Town departments and agencies, public schools, educational,

institutional and similar organizations.



3. Access Corporation:

5.

The entity, as designated from time to time by the Board of Selectmen, for the purpose of
operating and managing the use of PEG Access funding, equipment, channel capacity, facilities,
training and programming for Mashpee Subscribers.

Gross Annual Revenues:

All revenues derived by the Licensee and/ or its Affiliates, calculated in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ("GAAP") from the operation of the Cable Television
System for the provision of Cable Service(s) over the Cable Television System including, without
limitation: the distribution of any Service over the Cable System; Basic Service monthly fees and
all other Service fees; any and all Cable Service fees and/or charges received from Subscribers;

installation, reconnection, downgrade, upgrade and any similar fees; all digital Cable Service
revenues; interest collected on subscriber fees and/or charges; fees paid on all subscriber fees
("Fee-on-Fee"); all Commercial Subscriber revenues; all Pay Cable, Pay-Per-View revenues; any
other services now or in the future deemed to be lawful for purposes of computing Gross Annual
Revenues by a court or forum of appropriate. jurisdiction, video-on-demand Cable Services; fees
paid for channels designated for commercial use; home-shopping revenues; converter, remote
control and other cable-related equipment rentals and/or leases and/or sales; and advertising
revenues. In the event that an Affiliate and/or any other person is responsible for advertising,
advertising revenues shall be deemed to be the pro-rata portion of advertising revenues, paid
to the Cable System by an Affiliate or such other Person for said Affiliate's or other person's use
of the Cable System for the carriage of advertising. Gross Annual Revenues shall also include the
gross revenue of any other person which is received directly or indirectly from or in connection
with the operation of the Cable System to the extent that said revenue is received, through a
means which has the effect of avoiding payment of License Fees to the Town that would
otherwise be paid herein. It is the intention of the parties hereto that Gross Annual Revenues
shall only include such revenue of such Affiliates and/or Persons relating to Signal carriage over
the Cable System and not the gross revenues of any such Affiliate(s) and or Person(s) itself,
where unrelated to such Signal carriage. Gross Annual Revenues shall not include actual bad
debt that is written off, consistent with GAAP; provided, however, that all or any part of any
such actual bad debt that is written off, but subsequently collected, shall be included in Gross
Annual Revenues in the period so collected.

Issuing Authority:
The Board of Selectmen of the Town of Mashpee, Massachusetts.

6. Origination Capability:;

An activated cable and connection to an Upstream Channel, allowing a User(s) to transmit a
Signal(s) upstream to a designated location.

2



7. PEG:
The acronym for "public, education and government," used in conjunction with Access
Channels, support and equipment/facilities.

8. PEG Access Channels:
Any channel(s) made available for the presentation of PEG Access programming.

9. Subscriber:
Any person, firm, corporation or other entity who of which elects to subscribe to, for any
purpose, a Service provided by the Licensee by means of, or in connection with, the Cable
Television System.

10. Town:
The Town of Mashpee, Massachusetts, acting by and through its Board of Selectmen.

11. Upstream Channel: a channel over which Signals travel from an authorized location to the Cable

System Headend.
SECTION 2 - TERM

The Term of the Agreement shall be for three (3) years commencing , 2022 and
expiring , 2025.

SECTION 3 - DESIGNATION

Subject to the requirements of Sections 4 and 5 below, the Board of Selectmen hereby designates the
Access Corporation as the PEG Access Corporation to provide services to PEG Access Users and PEG
Access programming to Mashpee Subscribers.

SECTION 4 - PERIODIC REPORTING

1. On an annual basis, and within thirty (30) days of filing its Annual Report to the Massachusetts
Attorney General's office, the Access Corporation shall provide a written report to the Board of
Selectmen, which report shall include the following:

(a) A copy of the Access Corporation's most recent Annual Report (Form PC) filed with the
Attorney General's Office;

(b) Year-end financial statements. An independent certified public accountant agreed upon by
the parties shall conduct, according to the standards of the American institute of Certified Public
Accountants, a review of the yearend financial statements for years one and two of the contract
and, in year three, an audit of the year-end financial statements may be conducted if so
requested by the Town.



(c) Previous year's budget prepared showing all expenses in a level of detail equal to that of
Town's "Budget Detail" reports to include item specific notes detailing the expenditure, prior year
expense amount and percent change from prior year. This level of detail will be provided for all
expense lines with the exception of salary which will be provided in summary form, Salary details
are available in the annual reporting documents provided to the Town within Mashpee TV's tax
filings;

(d) Upcoming year's budget, broken down by line item;

(e) Three year Budget Plan including staffing and equipment needs;

(f) Hours of programming and cablecast by categories of public, education, and Government
programming;

(g) Notable events, actions and programs;

(h) Training classes offered and attendance thereto;

(i) The Access Corporation's Policies and procedures, with any changes thereto from the previous
year highlighted; and

(j) Any other documentation and or items mutually agreed upon by the parties hereto.

2. Between fifteen (15) and forty-five (45) days after the Board of Selectmen has received the

Access Corporation's Report, the Access Corporation shall meet with the Board of Selectmen, at a
regularly scheduled meeting of the Board, for the purpose of reviewing the Access Corporation's
operations, budget, programming and items contained in the report submitted to the Board of
Selectmen for the previous year.

3. Within thirty (30) days of filing, the Access Corporation shall provide a copy to the Board of Selectmen
of all filings to the State and Federal Government, including, but not limited to, Change of Directors
and/or Officers; instruments of restatement of articles of incorporation; by laws; dissolution; and any
other corporate filings.

4. The number of days for reporting relative to the items above may be extended upon the

agreement of both parties.

5. The Board of Selectmen shall submit in writing any questions, issues, and/or concerns with financial
results and/or operational performance 14 days prior to the meeting outlined in section 4-2 above. The
Access Corporation shall cooperate fully and in good faith in answering questions from the Board of
Selectmen regarding reporting required under this section.

6. Mashpee TV agrees to provide quarterly updates to the Board of Selectmen at regularly scheduled
Board of Selectmen meetings, one of which will be the appearance outlined in section 4-2 above. The
Board of Selectmen shall submit in writing any questions, issues, and/or concerns with financial results
and/or operational performance 14 days prior to these quarterly meetings.

4



SECTION 5 - ANNUAL HEARING

1. On an annual basis, and at least thirty (30) days after the Board of Selectmen has received the

Access Corporation's Annual Report, subject to Section 4 above, the Access Corporation shall meet with
the Board of Selectmen, at a regularly scheduled meeting, for the purpose of reviewing the Access
Corporation's operations, budget and programming for the previous year.

2. The Board of Selectmen shall submit in writing any questions, issues, and/or concerns with financial
results and/or operational performance 14 days prior to the meeting outlined in section 5-1 above. The
Access Corporation shall provide such information as is reasonably requested by the Board of Selectmen.

SECTION 6 - ACCESS CORPORATION OBLIGATIONS

The Access Corporation shall provide PEG Access programming and services to PEG Access Users,
Subscribers and the Town as follows:

1. Schedule, operate and program the PEG Access Channels provide in accordance with Section 7 below;

2. Manage annual funding, pursuant to Section 8 below;

3. Purchase and/or lease equipment, with the funds and equipment allocated for such purposes in
Sections 9 and 10 below;

4. Operate and maintain a PEG Access studio in the Town of Mashpee for PEG Access Subscribers

and other users;

5. Conduct periodic training programs for Mashpee residents and members of Mashpee-based

organizations in the skills necessary to produce PEG Access programming;

6. Provide access to production and post-production equipment and facilities, and technical
assistance, to PEG Access users, in accordance with the Access Corporation's Policies and procedures;

7. Establish rules, procedures, and guidelines for the use of the PEG Access Channels;

8. Engage in publicity, fund-raising, outreach, referral, and other activities to support PEG Access

programming;

9. Provide coverage for Town board meetings including the Board of Selectmen, Planning Board,

Zoning Board of Appeals, Board of Health, Conservation Commission, Sewer Commission and Finance
Committee. This shall include Annual and Special Town Meetings, local elections, and major Town Events.

5



Mashpee TV shall ensure adequate staffing and scheduling for delivery of said meetings and/or events.
The Town shall provide one week of notice to Mashpee TV when requesting coverage of an event, Less
notice is allowable in emergency situations which will be determined by the Town Manager. Mashpee TV
shall make every effort to support these emergency situations to the best of its ability pending scheduled

programming and available resources.

10. Accomplish such other tasks relating to the operation, scheduling and/or management of the

PEG Access Channel, facilities and equipment as Access Corporation and the Town may consider
appropriate and necessary.

SECTION 7- PEG ACCESS CHANNELS

1. The Access Corporation shall have the responsibility for managing, scheduling, operating and

programming four (4) dedicated Downstream PEG Access Channels on the Cable System.

2. The Access Corporation shall provide a programming schedule for the PEG Access Channels to

the Office of the Board of Selectmen by making a link to the Mashpee TV online schedule available to
the Town to post on the Town website. This will ensure timely notification of the Mashpee TV
programming schedule.

SECTION 8 - ANNUAL FUNDING FOR PEG ACCESS

1. In order to fulfill its obligations pursuant to Section 6 supra, the Access Corporation shall receive from
the Town of Mashpee annual support from funding the Town receives from Comcast for PEG Access
purposes equal to four percent (4%) of Gross Annual Revenues from the Mashpee Cable System.

2. Payments to the Access Corporation from the Town of Mashpee shall be made within thirty (30) days
of the Board of Selectmen's receipt of the funding from Comcast.

SECTION 9 - CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT FUNDING FOR PEG ACCESS

In order to fulfill its obligations pursuant to Section 6, the Access Corporation shall receive, from the
Board of Selectmen, funding received from Comcast for PEG Access equipment/facilities purposes in the
amount of Sixty-Five Thousand Dollars (565,000.00) per year.



SECTION 10- OWNERSHIP AND CONTROL

1. To secure all of its obligations under this Agreement, the Access Corporation hereby grants to

the Town, a security interest in all of the assets and interests currently owned or hereafter acquired by
the Access Corporation through the provisions provided in Sections 8 and 9 above, and the proceeds
thereof, including but not limited to, deposit accounts and inventory, and all equipment and fixtures,
that are or were acquired with funds provided by or through the Town. The Access Corporation agrees
to take all steps reasonably requested by the Board of Selectmen to perfect and enforce the Town's
security interest, including the execution and processing of financing/financial statements and
continuation statements under the Massachusetts Uniform Commercial Code. The Access Corporation
shall also notify any institution with which it now or hereafter maintains any deposit account of the
existence of the Town's security interest in the account.

2. All such assets and interests shall at all times remain under the exclusive control of the Access

Corporation. The Access Corporation shall have the right to determine appropriate rules, procedures
guidelines for the use of said equipment and to amend such rules, procedures and guidelines from time
to time; provided, however, that the Access Corporation shall provide the Board of Selectmen with a
copy of such rules, procedures and guidelines and any amendments thereto. In the event of dissolution
of the Access Corporation, all such assets and interests referenced in paragraph (A) above shall become
the property of the Town and/or its designee(s).

3. Upon the written request of the Access Corporation, and if judged to be reasonable and appropriate
by the Board of Selectmen, the Selectmen may agree to subordinate the Town's interest to finance the
purchase of equipment or property. Such subordination shall only be with respect to the specific
equipment or property that the Access Corporation might wish to finance,

SECTION 11 - PEG ACCESS PROGRAMMING

In programming the PEG Access Channels, the Access Corporation shall comply with all Federal and State
laws and regulations at all times during the term of this Agreement.

SECTION 12 - THE ACCESS CORPORATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Selectmen shall have the right to appoint and designate, at its sole discretion, one (1)
person, who will serve on the Access Corporation's Executive Board throughout the term of this
Agreement. It is understood that the Board of Selectmen's appointee may be excluded from discussions
regarding contract negotiations with the Town.



SECTION 13 - INDEMNIFICATION

The Access Corporation shall, at its sole cost and expense, and in its rules for PEG Access use, require
that every PEG Access User indemnify and hold harmless the Board of Selectmen, the Town, its officials,
boards and employees against any and all claims arising out of any use of the PEG Access studio and/or
due to any programming cablecast over the PEG Access Channels including, but not limited to, libel,
slander, invasion of privacy or publicity rights, non-compliance with applicable rules, regulations and/or
laws and/or authorized use of copyrighted material(s).

SECTION 14 - INSURANCE

1. The Access Corporation shall carry insurance indemnifying the Board of Selectmen, the Town

and itself from and against all claims for injury or damage to persons or property caused by the use of
the PEG Access studio and/or any PEG Access equipment and shall name the Town as an additional
insured party. Such insurance shall not be less than One Million dollars ($1,000,000.00) for bodily injury
or death to any one person or property damage resulting from any one occurrence and Three Million
dollars ($3,000,000) for such coverage in the aggregate.

2. All Insurance shall be with responsible companies qualified to do business in Massachusetts. It

is also understood and agreed that upon issuance of such insurance policy, a complete certified copy
shall be given to the Town for its review and records, No insurance certificates shall be cancelled without
a minimum of thirty (30) days prior written notice to the Town.

3. The Access Corporation shall insure all PEG Access equipment for theft, loss and damage.
SECTION 15 - ASSIGNMENT

The Access Corporation shall have no right whatsoever to assign or sublet its rights regarding the PEG
Access studio, PEG Access equipment, annual funding and/or PEG Access capital funding under this
Agreement without the advance, express, written consent of the Board of Selectmen.

SECTION 16- TERMINATION/DISSOLUTON OF THE ACCESS CORPORATION

1. The Board of Selectmen may terminate this Agreement for material breach of this Agreement by the
Access Corporation; provided, however, that the Board of Selectmen shall give the Access Corporation
(i) advance, written notice specifying, in reasonable detail, such breach and (ii) sixty (60) days from the
date of such written notice to cure any such breach. The result of such termination by the Board of
Selectmen shall be that the Access Corporation shall no longer be the designated Access Corporation.



2. The Board of Selectmen may terminate this Agreement in the event that the Access Corporation
engages in malfeasance, misfeasance or misappropriation or misuse of funds, or the Access Corporation
fails to obtain or loses, once attained, its Federal 501(C)(3) status, or the Access Corporation fails to
maintain a status of a Corporation in Good Standing with the Commonwealth of Massachusetts or the
U.S. Internal Revenue Service:

3. In the event that the Access Corporation is dissolved during the term of this Agreement, and/or

the Board of Selectmen terminates this Agreement with the Access Corporation pursuant to paragraph
(1) and/or (2) above, the Board of Selectmen shall have the absolute right to designate another entity,
including the Town itself, to provide PEG Access Programming in the Town. Any such successor PEG
Access organization shall then assume all of the benefits and obligations contained herein, and all then-
existing deposit accounts, inventory and equipment owned by the Access Corporation and/or the Town
having been purchased with funds provided pursuant to this Agreement, shall become the property of
the Town and/or transferred to such successor organization, as directed by the Board of Selectmen in
writing.

SECTION 17- NONDISCRIMINATION

The Access Corporation shall not discriminate against any person in any of its PEG Access activities on
'the basis of race, color, creed, religion, ancestry, national origin, geographic location, sex, sexual
orientation, disability, age, marital status or status with regard to public assistance. The Access
Corporation shall be subject to all other requirements of Federal and State laws or regulations relating
to nondiscrimination, throughout the term of this Agreement.

SECTION 18 - NOTICE

1. Every notice to be served upon the Town shall be delivered, or sent by certified mail, to the

Board of Selectmen, Town of Mashpee, Mashpee Town Hall, 16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee,
Massachusetts 02649, or such other address as the Board of Selectmen may specify in writing to the
Access Corporation.

2.Every notice to be served upon the Access Corporation shall be delivered, or sent by certified
mail, to the Board of Directors of the Access Corporation at such address as the Access

Corporation shall specify in writing to the Town.

3. Whenever notice of any public hearing relating to the Mashpee Cable System is required by law,
regulation, the Renewal License, or upon request of the Board of Selectmen, the Access Corporation
shall identify such hearing(s) by periodic announcement on a PEG Access Channel(s). It shall be the
Town's responsibility to provide the Access Corporation any such notice in a timely manner.



SECTION 19 - SEPARABILITY

If any section, paragraph, term, or provision of this Agreement is determined to be illegal, invalid, or
unconstitutional, by any court of competent jurisdiction or by any State or Federal regulatory agency
having jurisdiction thereof, such determination shall have no effect on the validity of any other section,
sentence, paragraph; term or provision hereof, all of which shall remain in full force and effect for the

term of this Agreement.

SECTION 20 - ENTIRE AND COMPLETE AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire and complete Agreement between the parties hereto with
respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior agreements or understandings, including
prior agreement(s) between the Board of Selectmen and the Access Corporation, if any. This
Agreement can be amended only by a written agreement between and signed by the parties.

In Witness Whereof, this Agreement is hereby agreed to by the Board of Selectmen of the Town of

Mashpee and the Board of Directors of Mashpee Community Media Center, Inc., and the parties

have hereunto set their hands this day of 2022

The Town of Mashpee,

By: Its Board of Selectmen,

Mashpee Community Media Center, Inc.,

By:

President, duly authorized

10



Town of Mashpee
Select Board
Policy No: 081

Public Participation at Public Meetings

INTRODUCTION

The Mashpee Select Board welcomes everyone to its meetings and meetings of all other public Town
boards, committees and commissions. All regular and special meetings of boards, committees and
commissions shall be open to the public and shall conform at all times to the Open Meeting Law of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. (See Chapter 304, Section 20 of Massachusetts General Laws) and
Town General Bylaw Chapter 7 (Public Records and Open Meetings). The public shall be precluded from
attending an executive session meeting of a public body for a valid reason pursuant to MGL Chapter 304,
Section 21. (Meeting of public body in executive session). All comments made by the public during
meetings shall be in accordance with this Policy and all speakers are encouraged to be civil and respectful.

AUTHORITY OF CHAIR

No person shall address a meeting of a public body without permission of the Chair (presiding official),
and all persons shall, at the request of the Chair, be silent. No person shall disrupt the proceedings of a
meeting of a public body. If a person: 1) Speaks out of order, 2) Engages in other disorderly or disruptive
conduct during a meeting, 3) Attempts to engage in dialogue regarding pending litigation or other subject
matter otherwise subject to executive session privilege, or 4) Attempts to address a matter that is not
within the public body’s scope of authority or jurisdiction, the Chair shall have the right to rule said
person out of order, and, after clear warning from the Chair, the right to order the person to cease and
desist such conduct. If, notwithstanding such order, a person continues to disrupt the proceedings, the
Chair may order the person to withdraw from the meeting, and if the person does not withdraw, the
Chair may authorize a constable or other duly authorized officer to remove the person from the meéting.
(See Massachusetts General Law Chapter 30A, Section 20, sub-section (g)). Notwithstanding the
limitations outlined within this section, citizens may offer petitions, presentations, criticism of a policy or
practice, or reference any matter of public interest without being considered “out of order”, consistent
with constitutional free speech principles and in due recognition of the principle that a public body
cannot prevent all speech at a public meeting that may be upsetting and/or offensive to others.

PUBLIC HEARING COMMENTS

If a public hearing is posted within a public meeting, input from the public shall be permitted on the
subject matter of the public hearing when the Chair invites public comment on such agenda item. Any
person requesting to make a comment should identify themselves and state their address for the record

of the proceedings.

081-1



PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS

If the Chair decides to allow public comment on a specific agenda item, other than comment from a
person with a particular interest in the said agenda item, the comment time for each such person shall
generally be limited to three (3) minutes or such duration deemed appropriate by the Chair. Any person
requesting to make a comment should identify themselves and state their address for the record. Large
groups addressing the same topic and offering similar sentiments are encouraged, but not required, to
consolidate their remarks for meeting efficiency purposes.

PUBLIC COMMENT SEGMENTS OF MEETINGS

It is the policy of the Select Board to facilitate and encourage public engagement in Town matters of
general public interest. To that end the Board will routinely provide a public comment opportunity at its
meetings. Public comment shall be subject to the Chair's authority to maintain good order of the meeting
and to ensure that comments can be made in an open and welcoming atmosphere.

Public comment periods provide an opportunity to address matters of public concern to the Board for
future Board action or response. Public comment time is intended to be a time to address matters of
broad public interest, to raise an individual concern and to address matters of policy and is not intended
to be an opportunity attack or denigrate others. To that end, speakers are asked to be civil and respectful.
Should a member of the public have issue with an individual Board member, town employee or other
person it is recommended that such concern be expressed and presented to the Board in writing and the
matter will, as appropriate and warranted, be investigated and addressed at a future meeting.

Itis the policy of the Board that the Chair may set standards for the conduct of public comment segments
of meetings as follows:

1. Set reasonable time limits on individual comments at the start of the public comment period.

2. Ask all speakers to sign up in advance of the commencement of the comment period.

3. Recognize speakers prior to anyone addressing the Board.

4, Direct all speakers to address the Board from the lectern or table facing the Board unless any
speaker requires a special accommodation to speak from another location.

5. Rule any speaker out of order for violating the spirit and intent of this Policy or violating
standards of decorum. '

6. Suspend or adjourn the meeting should a speaker fail, after appropriate warning, to adhere
to directions from the Chair.

7. Take any other action needed to maintain good order and allow the business before the

Board to be conducted without unreasonable disruption or delay.

If the posted agenda for a public meeting includes a “public comment” item, input from the public shall
be permitted when the Chair acknowledges said item on the agenda. Members of the public shall sign
up or request to speak at the time designated by the Chair. Comments from the public shall generally be
limited to three (3) minutes for each individual. Any person requesting to make a comment should
identify themselves and state their address for the record. Public comments may address topics on the
agenda or items within the scope of the public body’s authority and responsibility. Large groups
addressing the same topic are encouraged to consolidate their remarks.

081-2



VL.

Vii.

RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENTS

Upon closing of a public hearing, further public comments on the subject matter of the hearing shall not
be heard. If public comments are allowed by the Chair with respect to a posted agenda item, further
discussion may occur. If an individual makes comments during the “public comment” segment of a
meeting, the public body will generally not discuss or respond to such comments, except under
extenuating circumstances and only if the Chair permits. General public comment segments of public
meetings are not intended to initiate discussion, debate, or dialogue between and among the public body
and an individual on any matter which is not duly posted on the meeting agenda, rather, they are
intended to provide citizens with an opportunity to express a statement or opinion relating to the

business of the public body.

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS

Any person who wishes to make a public comment before any board, committee or commission and
requires accommodations on the basis of a speech-related disability or who requires language
interpretation services may be allotted a total of five minutes to present their comments. Speakers
should notify the board, committee or commission forty-eight (48) hours in advance by telephone if such
arrangements need to be made.

Adopted by the

Mashpee Board of Selectmen
September 23, 2019

Revised May 23, 2022

081-3



